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« copy each of the following Notifications of 
the Ministry of Finance (Department of 
Revenue and Insurance) :— 

(i)  Notification    G.S.R. No. 365, dated 
the 24th February, 1968. 

(ii) Notification  G.S.R.     No. 368, dated 
the 24/th     February,     1968. 

[Placed in Library.    See    No. LT-
390/68 for (i) and (ii).] 

SEVENTH REPORT OF THE COM-
MITTEE ON PUBLIC UNDERTAK-

INGS (1967-68). 

MISS M. L. MARY NAIDU: Madam, I lay 
on the Table a copy of the Seventh Report of 
the Committee on Public Undertakings 
(1967-68) on action taken by Government on 
the recommendations contained in the Fifty-
first Report of the Estimates Committee on 
the Heavy Engineering Corporation Limited. 

THE WEST BENGAL STATE LEGIS-
LATURE DELEGATION OF POWERS 

BILL, 1968 

for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend 
the Public Premises (Eviction of 
Unauthorised Occupants) Act, 1958. 

The question     was    put    and the motion  
was  adopted. 

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: Madam, I 
introduce the Bill. 

ALLOTMENT OF TIME    FOR DIS-
CUSSION OF THE    AWARD     OF 
THE INDO-PAKISTAN   WESTERN 
BOUNDARY CASE TRIBUNAL ON 

THE RANN OF KUTCH 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I have to 
inform Members that under rule 172 of the 
Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business 
in the Rajya Sabha the Chairman has allotted 
one day for the consideration of Motion* 
regarding the Award of the Indo-Pakistan 
Western Boundary Case Tribunal on the Rann 
of Kutch. 

Now we go on to the Motions. Shri 
Rajnarain.
 
i 

  

 
The question was    Put     and    the motion 

was adopted 

 

THE PUBLIC PREMISES (EVICTION 
OF UNAUTHORISED OCCUPANTS)   

BILL,  1968 

THE MINISTER OF WORKS, 
HOUSING AND SUPPLY (SHRI 
JAGANNATH RAO): Madam, I move 

f [MOTION RE THE AWARD (FEB-
RUARY 19, 1968) OF THE INDO-

PAKISTAN WESTERN BOUNDARY 
CASE TRIBUNAL ON THE RANN OF 

KUTCH] 

 
t [ ] English translation. 
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Pakistan claims that the border between 
India and Pakistan in tha Rann of Kutch runs 
roughly along the 24th parallel as is clear from 
several pre-partition and post-partition 
documents and therefore the dispute involves 
some 3,500 square miles of territory. 

Indian police may then reoccupy the Post at 
Chad Bet in strength nc greater than that 
employed at the post on 31 December 1964; 
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Whereas both the Governments of 
India and Pakistan have agreed to a 
cease-fire and to restoration of the status 
quo as at 1st January, 1965 in the area of 
the Gujrat- 
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West Pakistan border, in the confidence that 
this will also contribute to a reduction of the 
present tension along the entire Indo-Pakis-
tan border,". 

  

DR. B. N. ANTANI (Gujarat): Sand 
dunes. 
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"Reviewing and appraising the combined 
strength of the evidence relied upon by each 
side as proof or Indication of the extent of its 
respective sovereignty in the region and 
comparing the relative weight of such 
evidence, I conclude as follows. In jespect of 
those sectors of the Rann in relation to which 
no specific evidence in the way of display of 
Sind authority, or merely trivial or isolated 
evidence    of 
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such a character, supports Pakistan's claim, 
I pronounce in favour of India" 

"These sectors comprise about ninety 

per cent of the disputed territory. However, 
in respect of sectors where a continuous 
and for the region intensive Bind activity, 
meeting with no effective opposition from 
the Kutch side, is established, 1 am of the 
opinion that Pakistan has made out a better 
and superior title." 

"I have now had the advantage of 
reading the Opinion of the learned 
Chairman, and in the light of it I concur in 
and endorse the judgment of the learned 
Chairman." 

 

 

"I pronounce" H "pronounce 
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SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN (Andhra 
Pradesh): We can go to the International 
Court when both parties agree. That is the 
provision of the international law. 
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SHRI P. N. SAPRU (Uttar Pradesh) : May I 
point out that the International Court of Justice 
can act only on the initiative of both parties to a 
dispute or in its advisory capacity when a matter 
is referred to it by one of the authorities 
competent to do so at the United Nations? 

T
HE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Bhandarl, you 
can have ten minutes more after lunch. 

The House  stands     adjourned till 2.00 P.M. 

The House then adjourned for lunch at one of the 
clock. 

The House reassembled after lunch at two of 
the clock, THE VICE-CHAIR-MAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) in the Chair. 

THE     VICE-CHAIRMAN       (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA): Mr. Bhandari. 

 

 



3259    Re tfle Award   of    Indo-         [ 5   MAR.    1968 ]       Pakistan    Tribunal on      3260 
the Rann of Kutch  

 

"It cannot invent a 
boundary 



      3261        Re the Award of Indo-    [RAJYA  SABHA]     Pakistan Tribunal on     3262
 the Rann of Kutch  

 

just because  the  Award     does  not a„pnt 
Tndia's case in    its    entirety. 

because the Tribunal was not prepared to 
reject in its' en-+w„     the     claim     of     
Pakistan? 
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It is not international opinion it is 
national interests." 
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so that a satisfactory solution could be arrived at. 
But the Government of India, not agreeing with 
that contention, said that in their opinion there 
was no doubt on the boundary, and then rejected 
the suggestion for a boundary commission. 

Pakistan again raised this point in 1954 and in 
subsequent meetings also, and so it is not true to 
say that the whole thing came up all of a sudden 
in 1965. In 1958 we had negotiations with 
Pakistan and all our border disputes were 
discussed and settlements were arrived at in some 
cases, and for the settlement of other cases, and 
agreed procedure was laid down which included 
negotiations and, ultimately, arbitration. I think 
this was a very proper course for us to adopt 
because if that were not the contention it would 
have meant that we want to settle our border 
dispute with Pakistan not on the basis of 
negotiations and arguments but on the basis of 
sheer force which has never been our intention to 
do. Therefore, while some disputes were settled, 
some were left unsettled and for the settlement of 
those unsettled disputes, it was agreed that a 
certain procedure should be followed. 

SHRI SUNDAR SINGH BHANDARI:    Not 
arbitration, 

SHRI RAM NIWAS MIRDHA: That 
included arbitration. 

SHRI SUNDAR SINGH BHANDARI: At that 
time we had not acceded to arbitration. 

SHRI RAM NIWAS MIRDHA: As a matter of 
fact, reference to arbitration was made much 
earlier than that so far as the principle of 
settlement of our disputes with Pakistan was 
concerned, and we can go as far back as 1955 to 
trace that arbitration had been accepted as one of 
the principles of settling our disputes  with 
Pakistan. 

SHRI RAM NIWAS MIRDHA 
(Rajasthan): Sir, I rise to oppose the motion 
that has been moved by my kon. friend, Shri 
Rajnarain 

This Kutch border controversy like many 
other things that plague our country are a 
legacy of the British days. It used to be a 
dispute between the then State of Kutch and 
the Province of Sind which was directly 
administered by the Government of India, and 
when the country was divided into India and 
Pakistan, this controversy took on renewed 
shape. The Kutch State in 1947 wrote to 
Pakistan that the boundary pillars between the 
two States should be demarcated and a proper 
boundary settlement should be arrived at. To 
this the Government of Pakistan replied to the 
Government of India, which was then 
responsible for the administration of Kutch, 
that (here is no dispute and the Government of 
Pakistan suggested that a joint boundary 
commission should be established to go into 
the whole thing 
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SHRI    SUNDAR    SINGH    BHAN-
DARI:    When was this accepted? 

SHRI RAM NIWAS MIRDHA: It was in 
pursuance of the principles that had been 
settled for the settlement of all outstanding 
border disputes with Pakistan. In 1965, Sir, 
Pakistan disturbed the status quo and started a 
fight. Naturally our reaction was that we could 
not cede any territory on the basis of threat or 
use of force. So the then Prime Minister very 
rightly said 'If you want to talk over and 
negotiate, the first thing to do is to restore the 
status quo ante, withdraw to previous 
positions and then come on and discuss the 
whole matter, which was really what 
happened. There was a cease-fire and in that 
very cease-fire agreement it was mentioned 
that there would be negotiations and then we 
would proceed on to arbitration, and it is as a 
resuW of that agreement that this award . has 
been given. Now, Sir, arbitration is a well re-
cognised procedure in international law for 
settling border disputes. And not only that, our 
policy had all along been, as I have tried to 
indicate briefly, that our disputes with our 
neighbours should be settled on the basis of 
negotiations and, if necessary, by arbitration. 
It was only in pursuance of that policy that 
this agreement was entered into and we get 
this award which is now before us. I would 
not go into the instances in the world where 
countries have resorted to arbitration for 
settling their border disputes. There are plenty. 
It has been one of the accepted principles that 
unless you want to decide things by force, 
there is no alternative but to decide by talks. If 
you cannot solve it by talking and 
negotiations, you have to have someone 
impartial to come and say that this is how it 
should happen, 

AN HON. MEMBER:  impartial? 

SHRI RAM NIWAS MIRDHA: Well, Sir, 
an 'impartial man' under the agreement 
would be anyone who 

has been appointed under the procedure. Now 
that the award is against us, we can very well 
dispute anyone's impartiality. That is 
perfectly open to us. But if we go a little 
deeper into the matter, I do not think that sort 
of objection should be raised. 

The point is whether the reference was proper 
or not.    Even    now the House   has  to   
consider  whether   the policy of the 
Government of India to resort to  arbitration     
in this matter was a valid one or not, or 
whether our   general   policy  ojf   resorting  
to arbitration  to  settle  our  border  disputes  
is  a va'id  one  or not.    If we do not adopt 
this policy, there is no other way. There are 
some of us who are probably spoiling for a 
fight to settle   our     border   disputes.    
There are others who probably want to take 
political   advantage     of   such  things and    
hit    at     arbitration.    But that would be a 
very dangerous path—to decide and to assert 
that we will not resort  to  arbitration,     that  
we  rule out arbitration    completely and will 
resort to force and fighting and our superior  
arms to  settle  our  disputes with      our 
neighbours.      I think    it would be a very 
dangerous path because  violence  solves  no     
problems, however  mighty  we  might  be.    
We can say that we will get it all accepted  by  
our  neighbours.    But  armed might has 
serious limitations as, for example, the United 
States is discovering  in     Vietnam.    It  says  
it  3*, and  it  is,   a  very   powerful  country. 
But armed force has also its limitations.    I  
would  not  go further than that,  and  it  can     
never be  accepted that  it   is  only  on  the  
basis  of  our strength of  arms that we will 
have these problems solved.   So this policy 
was valid at that time and even now it is  a  
perfectly valid     approach in such    matters-   
Now Sir, it has been said that the arbitrators 
have exceeded their brief and have gone 
beyond their terms and have adduced reasons 
which are not valid  in  international law for     
giving an     award of that nature.   I will just 
give two cases in 



 

(Shri Ram Niwas Mirdha.) international law 
where just similar problems arose.    One is 
between the United  States and Norway. In 
1923, the United States paid a large sum of 
money to Norway in  satisfaction of  an arbitral 
award.    The    United States  maintained  that  
it  did  so in acknowledgment of     its  devotion 
to the principle of arbitral  settlements even in 
the  face of a decision proclaiming     certain     
theories  of  law which it cannot accept.    Just 
now it was said that the arguments adduced by 
the tribunal are not valid and, therefore,     we 
should    challenge it. But here is a case in 
which the same argument was raised, that the 
United  States was  not  going to  accept certain 
theories of  international  law on which the 
award was based, but it complied  with  that.    
Then  there  is another case.    It was a dispute 
between the United    States and Great Britain  
regarding  the  boundary   of Canada.    
Arbitration    was held and the arbitration went 
in  a particular way against the United States.   
Then it  was  said that the arguments  advanced 
could not be—I quote—"considered as 
sufficiently preponderating to determine a 
boundary or line in favour of either one or the 
other of the  two lines     claimed  by the two 
Governments."    And this is what the arbitrator  
says.    "I  have     not  been able to decide from 
the proof that is before me as to which should 
be the proper line between them."   But ul-
timately  the  arbitrator  prescribed   a certain 
boundary line  and  said that this   should be 
accepted as the boundary between the two 
countries. Now the United States refused to 
accept the award  on  the  ground,  just  as  it  is 
sought to be done right now, that the arbitration 
had  exceeded its powers. So the dispute 
lingered on for a long time  and  it  was     
ultimately settled through!   a  treaty.     In   the   
ultimate settlement the United States lost 1,000 
miles of territory more than it would have  
under  the     arbitration  award. So if we keep a 
dispute    lingering, there is no guarantee that it 
would 

be settled to our own satisfaction. Therefore, I 
think that if we see these precedents and other 
practices in international law, we should 
accept the award. 

Then, much has been made about the two 
terms, "demarcation" and "determination." A 
lot has been said that it was wrong that the 
arbitrators were asked to determining, instead 
of demarcating the boundary. I think. Sir, this 
is a needless sophistry. The two terms are 
really different. Demarcation jactually means 
and implies a physical act, to delineate a pre-
determined line on the ground. But you cannot 
demarcate unless you know where the line has 
to be. So there has to be determination before 
there can be demarcation of any area. And 
from that point of view, Sir, even a 
demarcation of one pillar from here to there 
would imply determination of boundary. The 
two things are not antithetical in the sense that 
they have been propounded here. The two 
terms are perfectly complementary and they 
have to be taken together because demarcation 
cannot proceed unless there is determination 
of where and in what manner the boundary 
exists. So, I do not think much should be 
made of this and if we do so, it will be nothing 
but a futile exercise in semantics. You can 
quarrel about words, the meaning of words, 
but it will take us nowhere. So, whatever term 
has been used has been used properly and 
there is not much we can say on this score. 

Now, it has been suggested that we should 
not accept this award and even following the 
procedures of international law, it should be 
taken to a superior tribunal. The International 
Law Commission was mentioned. I think it 
was wrongly mentioned because the 
International Law Commission does not come 
into the picture. Probably what was meant was 
th« International Court of Justice. Now, Sir, 
when we acceded to the statutes; of the 
International Court of Justice, 
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we clearly excluded all our disputes with 
Commonwealth countries. We said that we 
will not submit our disputes with 
Commonwealth countries to the International 
Court of Justice. And this was done for very 
proper and very valid reasons. We did not 
want that Pakistan should at any time take our 
disputes to the International Court and drag us 
as unwilling defendants to fact a situation 
which could be most unpalatable. So I think it 
was a very wise decision that disputes with 
Commonwealth countries would be kept out 
of the International Court of Justice. And now 
if you say that we should take it there, I do not 
think we can do it under law and it would not 
be wise thing to do . . . 

SHRI    SUNDAR    SINGH    BHAN-
DARI:    Which law bars it? 

SHRI RAM NIWAS MIRDHA: When we 
acceded to the statutes of the International 
Court of Justice, we said that we would 
exclude disputes with Commonwealth 
countries from the purview of the 
International Court of Justice. 

SHRI    SUNDAR    SINGH    BHAN-
DARI:    Is it an agreement? 

SHRI RAM NIWAS MIRDHA: Yes. I 
repeat that we should still stick to that 
position. How will our hon. Members savour 
the Kashmir dispute being taken by Pakistan 
to the International Court of Justice? So it 
was with that intention, looking to the 
strained relationship with Pakistan and their 
desire to take us to all sorts of international 
forums where we would find nothing but 
embarrassment, that this stipulation was 
made. It was a very wise exception that was 
made when we acceded to the statutes of the 
International Court of Justice and that is why 
we cannot go to the International Court of 
Justice in this respect; and there is no way but 
to accept it. 

Now,  Sir,  a  few     days back Shri 

Chagla gave his very weighty reasons! on this 
(kward. With a rhetorical flourish worthy of a 
great lawyer, he said that "If this thing could 
come to me in the interpretation of municipal 
law, I would not take five minutes to dismiss 
it." But he very well knows, and so does the 
House, that it is not a question of municipal 
law in which We have a Supreme Court or 
High Court or courts of appeal and things like 
that. It is a question that involves our accepted 
principles of international law and therefore it 
is just not possible to argue that what holds 
good for judging arbitral awards under 
municipal law can also be imported in the 
sphere of international law. (Interruption) 
Well, Sir, it is an extension to some extent of 
the principles of international law in the sense 
that all principles of international law are 
based on good equity, good conscience and 
very well accepted principles of natural 
justice. But how many of such principles have 
been codified or accepted as practices valid 
under international law? I hope they are very 
few, not many. Article 51 clearly lays down 
that we should endeavour to respect 
international law and even the arbitral proce-
dures. Article 51 (d) lays down resort to 
arbitration as one of the Directive Principles. 
And do you think that we would be working 
according to those Directive Principles if we 
repudiate this Award? Would we be 
advancing the cause of international law to 
which we all subscribe, if we reject this 
Award? Unfortunately the international law 
has not yet reached a stage where domestic 
law has and therefore these things cannot be 
taken in the same spirit. (Time bell rings) 
Even in the domestic law resort to writ 
jurisdiction of the Supreme Court is never 
clearly mentioned anywhere. It says if it is on 
certain grounds, then alone you can go. So, 
Sir, this argument also does not hold good. I 
think we should endeavour in all ways that 
international law and morality are upheld in 
the world, much so because we have    already    
been talking in 
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[Shri Ram Niwas Mirdha.] 
terms of our commitment in that res-   j 
pect. I 

So Sir, I am winding up by saying ' that we 
should accept this Award with good grace. 
And we have done our bit in the sense that our 
case was presented to the Tribunal by the best 
possible legal brains in our country for whom 
we should have some good words to say. There 
is no body of lawyers in the country which 
could have done it better than what our 
representatives did there. We have exhausted 
all legal procedures. Therefore, Sir, I oppose 
this Motion and I would commend to the 
House that it concurs in the acceptance of this 
Award. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA): May I again appeal to the 
hon. Members not to exceed their time? 

DR.   B.   N.   ANTANI:     Mr.     Vice-
Chairman, hardly do I support in this House 
anything that  is done by my friend, Mr. 
Rajnarain.    But it is my good  fortune  to  rise 
to  support his Motion  today,  his   Motion  to   
disapprove of, what is euphemistically or 
otherwise   called,  the     Award.    Mr. Vice-
Chairman, the    wearer    knows where shoe 
pinches.    When after the 19th   of  February, 
"the  black  day  in the  history  of  Kutch     in  
particular and India in  general,  this document 
is  being  discussed  everywhere,  I  as an old 
man born and brought up in Kutch  and ready  
and  willing to be cremated in Kutch, wish to 
say that the chivalrous people's history of 600 
years    has    been    trampled    down. Neroes 
have been    playing in Delhi on fiddle.    Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, I am not here only to appeal 
to your emotions because on these benches it 
is futile to   appeal  to     any     emotions 
whatsoever.     But   I     will   give   the 
historical   background   of   the   whole 
question.   I will go even to the legal aspect of 
it.   I think   my hon. friend, Shri Chagla, has 
to learn a lot from 

these    people    about     constitutional 
practices,  etc.    What    I find is that they are 
hunting with the hound and running with the 
hare 'and they have not  got  any  courage  of    
conviction. The hon. Deputy Prime Minister for 
whom I have very great respect also has said in 
the other House that "In future we shall not go 
to these international tribunals."    If I am not 
altogether such a bad lawyer, by implication it 
is an admission that this was not     only a fatal 
mistake but a mortal   wound   to   the   
integrity   of India that has been inflicted by 
this Award.    In fact  it  cannot  stand  on any 
judicial anvil 'as an Award. My friend,  Shri 
Chagla, has said it is  a political settlement.    
Mr. Vice-Chairman.   I am   too much of a 
Kutchhi. Shri  Chagla's     ancestors were  from 
Kutch.   I am still eating the bajri of Kutch 
which I want to continue eating until I die.   If I 
may say in blunt parlance, it is a political fraud 
inflicted on India by this Tribunal of great 
jurists.    Sir, what has not been done in 600 
years' rule of tiny feudal princelings,   in  spite  
of  aggression  from Sind from time to     time,  
has been done in the time of our mighty Gov-
ernment   of  India,   in     spite  of  her loyal    
move of    integration    in the wider sphere of 
India. Ghulam Shah Kalora,     the  Mir of     
Sind,  invaded Kutch from the same route of 
Rann. Men and women chivalrously attacked 
him,  opposed    him  and repulsed him from 
the same area of the Rann which is now 
proposed    under    this Award to be given 
away to Pakistan. The Mir went away crying 
for water. 

Now, Sir, I do not know when this 
boundary was disputed. It has never been 
disputed in the past. Even the then 
autonomous Sind Government never disputed 
this boundary. It was the whim of Pakistan to 
find out some excuse to take it because of the 
impotence of the weak-kneed Government of 
India. That has been our history. During the 
last week, Sir, when I visited these points. I 
had an occasion to have a friendly talk 
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with a Major on the table drinking only coca 
cola. He told me: Why should we fight' He 
was an Army man and a Major. He said: 
"Why should we fight at all for the future? 
Whenever Pakistan attacks, whenever we 
win, it is ultimately given away to her." As 
my late lamented friend Shri Ganesh Shankar 
Vidyarthi, who during the First World War 
edited a paper called 'Pratap' wrote: 

 
So by all these international tribunals what 

do we do? The Tashkent Agreement which 
we are lauding from House tops, for which we 
had to sacrifice our late lamented Shastriji, is 
there. We have been lauding it but I ask you, I 
ask my revered Deputy Prime Minister: 'If we 
are bound by international commitments, are 
not the opponents bound?' Is it an one-way 
triffic, I ask. They say: 'Oh. what will 
happened? We shall lose all our world 
friends'. Have we got any one friend? Has not 
Pakistan got the same anxiety to maintain 
world friends? I say that this is only a 
suggestion of your impotence and cowardice. 
If you want, govern or quit at once. That is the 
question for the nation to pose. Such a thing 
in history has happened. Mr. Anthony Eden—
his name will go down in history—when he 
bona fide or otherwise attacked Suez and 
when he was criticised, when the nation was 
against him. even when his Conservative 
Party was with him, he resigned in order to 
satisfy the call of the nation. Have they got 
the courage? To them clinging to power and 
clinging to the office is greater than the 
country. Otherwise, with what argument 
would you come out and say: "Accept this 
Award".    What  is  the    justification? 

Now, apart from emotion, I request the 
Government that before accepting this 
Award, to weigh two or three arguments.    
Have we got it decided 
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that this is an Award? If it is really a 
pronouncement or a political settlement to 
avoid conflict, are we, for international 
purposes, bound to accept it? Thirdly, can we 
not, even at this stage, as the Prime Minister 
herself admitted that extraneous matters have 
been brought into it, refer the Award back to 
them for reconsideration in the light of those 
observations made by the nation? That is not 
sought. They are ready somehow or other to 
accept it and give away the Jagir of Kutch as 
if it was the personal property of some Con-
gressmen and some people are indulging in 
judicial prudery and some people are teaching 
us law. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR (Uttar 
Pradesh): But you do not teach patriotism to 
Congressmen. You must know your 
limitation. Do not cross your limitation. Do 
not teach love for the country to 
Congressmen. 

DR. B N ANTANI: Do not get touchy. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Do not 
teach. You are too small to teach them. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL: Why do 
you not learn to listen? 

 



 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN    (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA): Order please. 

DR. B. N.  ANTANI:    I have here 'The Law 
of Treatise on the contemporary practices     in  
India'.    It  is  a considered brochure by Indian 
jurists. They   have   considered   similar   inst-
ances made by Pakistan.    They have come to 
the conclusion that the acceptance of 
international pronouncements of this nature is 
not mandatory on us at all.    I may also say 
that at one stage when this  arbitration was 
going on, my friend Mr. Chagla was the 
External Affairs Minister and he proposed  that 
the     members  of the Tribunal were to visit 
the place and see  the  points  for  themselves. 
Why, I  am here to enquire,  and  in  what 
circumstances     it was     subsequently decided 
that they should not visit the place?    I tell you 
there is everything fishy in this matter.    I 
know, I have investigated.    We    have 
surrendered too much and that is the reason.    
If they would have visited these points, they 
would have    immediately come to the 
conclusion, as the representative  of  India  on  
the     Tribunal  has come to the conclusion,  
that not  an inch belongs to Pakistan nor was it 
ever  in their  possession.    What  was Alsace-
Lorriaine     to     France    those points   are  
for  Kutch.    It  took  two world wars for 
France to forget and forgive.    It will be so 
many generations for Kutch to forget and 
forgive this rape on the boundaries of Kutch 
which has been perpetrated and which is being 
imposed and proposed to be (accepted by the 
Government  to  whom it was our misfortune to 
have abdicated ourselves when we integrated. 
We never expected this sort of thing at all.   
The Prime Minister is severely afflicted by this.   
She is not happy, nor is the Deputy Prime 
Minister nor are the Members    on these 
Benches. If they lay honestly their hands  on 
their    conscience    they    will     say: 

I appeal to the Prime Minister. She has been 
saying, in order to give an auto-suggestion of 
some relief to us the Kutch people and to 
Gujarat, ever since the 19th of February—I am 
sorry she is not here nor is the Deputy Prime 
Minister—f^f ^ \ but now, in order to 
safeguard the interests of Gujarat, she says: 
'Let the Narmada project be fulfilled'. I am 
appealing to her: *We are talking of the Sradh 
ceremony of my mother, Why are you talking 
of the wedding of somebody in Gujarat?' Even 
then I say that the foundation for the Narmada 
Project was laid by the father of the Madam 
Prime Minister ten years ago. This is not a new 
gift that you are going to give to Gujarat. Is 
Gujarat supposed to take everything lying 
down when the Government of India for the 
purpose of national interests, are going to 
sacrifice Gujarat? I therefore say this and I am 
voicing the unanimous feeling of 
desperation—mark my words—of 
exasperation and anguish of seven lakhs of 
people of Kutch. The Ruler of Kutch had a 
talk with me on the other day. My grand-father 
fought for two villages for 16 years, {Time bell 
rings.) 

 
This blow of the bell has also fallen. Whether 
the Award is judicial or whether We should go 
to the International Tribunal, I will leave to 
another occasion but I will say this that they 
are talking of honouring international 
agreements as if argee-ment regarding the 
Privy Purse to the Princes was not an 
agreement-and can be broken but this should 
be accepted. 

SHRI CHANDRA   SHEKHAR:  The 
cat is out of the bag. 

DR. B. N. ANTANI:    They say: 

 
"   I 
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As my friend Mr. Gaikwad said the other day: 
If they take away my cloth, what remains? 
The Maharaja of Kutch has told me that they 
may take away not only "my privy ^>urse, but 
also take away my head from its abode in this 
territory which belonged to my grand grand 
fathers and the people of Kutch which they are 
presently ceding to Pakistan. Now this, Sir, is 
a breach of faith, a breach of faith with the 
princes and the princely States with whom 
you entered into all these covenants, which 
should not occur, and you are bound to defend 
this territory  of ours. 

When Chaad Bet was first invaded in the 
time of the late Pandit Jawa-harlal Nehru, I 
asked the Treasury Benches to tell me 
whether Pakistan did come out and say that 
that boundary was disputed. They did not, and 
when faced with retaliation they with tail in 
between their legs went away. But when they 
saw that psychological moment ^ ^ ^rif ^fafiR 
^TPT |, 

^H*R fiTST I   *ftT |^5 fa^TCff" eft |T 
fT qT I Now this is the sort of weak-kneed 

policy evident in this Government. I 
therefore, in the name of the chivalrous history 
of Kutch in the name of good faith, in the 
name of the confidence the people reposed in 
you, in the name of the loyalty that we 
extended to you, demand that this area be not 
ceded to Pakistan. 

Sir, I recall the days when there was not 
one soldier on the border of Kutch—there was 
only the Central Reserve Police Force for 
Gujarat —and when men and women rose to 
one man and stood in a queue of fifty miles 
long and supplied water to this force. And for 
twenty years these friends of mine never 
constructed roads, and when the horses bolted 
away they began to lock the stable. What have 
you got now to say in the fact  of    this    
Award? 

I i 

My people have fought for national honour 
and have stood for the country's integrity. 
Now with all these sentiments I yield to none 
in my knowledge of politics and the other 
sciences, and there is not one argument in any 
international treaty to warrant unquestioned 
acceptance of this document which is 
euphemistically called an Award. 

I  therefore  support  the Motion of 
disapproval   of  this  Award. 

Thank you. 

SHRI M. C. SETALVAD (Nominated): Mr. 
Vice-Chairman and brother Members, 1 have 
not been a politician and I have not followed 
closely the events which led to the Agreement 
out of which this Award has resulted. But I 
know this that that Agreement was reached 
when Pakistani and our forces were in conflict 
on the borders of Kutch. The alternative then 
was to carry on the fight, or arrive at an 
amicable settlement. How an amicable 
settlement could be arrived at except by 
reference of the disputed question to a 
tribunal? Let us not forget that the dispute 
concerns the demarcation and the de-
termination of the boundary, the international 
boundary, on the one hand, between Kutch 
and India and on the other hand, Pakistan. So 
the Agreement provided f°r a cease-fire of the 
then conflict between India and Pakistan. It 
also provided for the determination and the 
demarcation of the boundary by the Tribunal 
which we had agreed "to appoint. Now 
pausing there, the choice was between 
continuing a conflict, an armed conflict with a 
neighbour, and arriving at a peaceful solution 
through the medium of a tribunal and its 
decision. It is obvious that if we could have a 
proper tribunal to look at the question and 
decide or adju- 
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(Shri M. C. Setalvad.) 
dicate upon the question of the boundary, it 
was far better that we should be at peace with 
our neighbour and arrive through the medium 
of the tribunal at a settlement of the question. 
We must not forget that, 'after all, peace an°l 
peaceful existence is the solution to many 
problems. We have got many problems with 
Pakistan many of which, I am sure, will have 
to be settled sooner °r later by some sort of 
settlement, either by negotiation or by some 
other method. Now therefore it appears to me 
that we resorted to this method of settlement 
by a decision of the tribunal, I see nothing 
wrong about that step having been taken. 

I have heard it said here—I have not 
verified it^-that the determination to go in for 
adjudication by a tribunal was accepted by 
Parliament. I could not vouch for it because I 
was not here then. Then came the actual 
adjudication of the Tribunal, an adjudication 
by two to one. Having accepted the method of 
adjudication, how can it be open to us as a 
nation which generally or always chooses to 
carry out its pledged word? How can we go 
back upon our pledged word and act otherwise 
when we agreed to put this matter to adjudica-
tion? Particulary when the matter has been 
decided by adjudication and when in the 
Agreement itself we have agreed that we shall 
carry out the Award and demarcate the boun-
dary accordingly? How could w>e then as a 
nation which honours its .pledged word go 
back upon it? It may be that a part of the 
Award does not satisfy us. In fact every 
litigant who goes to a court of law, when the 
judgment comes out, does feel that he has 
been done injustice, or not full justice, that a 
Part of the judgment or decision or award 
went wrongly against him. However that may 
be, I say it is futile and not practical politic 
now to talk of not accepting this ward. What 
then helps, or how ai"e we helped by our 
resolving, as we are asked to resolve, 

that we disapprove of the Award? I do not 
understand the Motion. If you agree to abide 
by the decision of a tribunal, I talce it that as 
honourable men we must accept that decision. 
And if the disapproval only means that we do 
not like a part of the decision, one could have 
no objection. But if disapproval of the Award 
means—and I think it so implies— that we 
wish to go much further, that we want to 
disapprove of it and take action consequent on 
such disapproval. I say such action would not 
be justified having regard to the way in which 
we have dealt with the matter. 

It has been said that the Award is 
motivated politically. I do not agree. 
One has to go through the Award— 
as I have done—and find that very 
weighty reasons have been given to 
arrive at the conclusion for conced 
ing Pakistan's claim to Chhad Bet and 
the other areas. Numerous reasons 
have been given out in the opinion of 
the Chairman of the Tribunal in sup 
port of his conclusion. I do not say that 
that conclusion is the only conclu 
sion which could be arrived at. In a 
number of cases in courts we know 
that more than one conclusion can 
be reached by fair-minded and 
honest men dealing with a question. 
Indeed, as you know, very often there 
have been differences 0$ ,. opinion 
among the Judges themselves and 
yet, even though we may not like 
the decision, we cannot say—and I 
think it would be wrong for us to 
say—that the Award is politically 
3 motivated. Something was said 

about our distrust in international 
tribunals. There again I beg to disagree. 
International tribunals have to be resorted for 
the adjudication of various disputes including 
boundary disputes like the one which we 
have. They would come hi use more and more 
because that is the way to solve international 
conflicts and differences between nations. 

Thank  you. 



 

SHRI  M.  M.   DHARIA   (Maharashtra):      
Mr.  Vice-Chairman,   I      was patiently  
listening  to    Mr.    Setalvad and I have  also 
gone through      the Award very carefully. 
Even after listening to  the  hon.  Member's  
sPeech and after going through the Award I 
honestly and humbly feel that the Tribunal  has  
done a   great  injustice to this motherland of 
ours.   I say this not because we shall be losing 
some territory;   but  even   on  the  basis   of 
principles  of  justice  and     equity,  I feel that 
this is  not a judicial decision  but  it is  a 
political  settlement. Sir, even when this 
question was being   referred  to  the  Tribunal  
I   had a feeling—and even today I have that 
feeling—that   we  were  committing  a blunder 
in  going to an international tribunal.    Why 
should we have gone to  this   International  
Tribunal?   Was it any international dispute?  I 
know that  our   Constitution   in   article   51 
says  that  in  such   international  disputes  we 
shall  encourage  ways     of arbitration.    That 
is there, but I feel there was  no    international    
dispute here and there was no need for going to   
any  international    tribunal      for arbitration   
at   all.   But   because    we committed that  
mistake of   going to this   Tribunal   this   
award   has   come and so the question now 
before the country is     whether to      
implement this   Award   or  not.     Sir,   I   do  
feel that though it is the underlying idea in  our    
Constitution that    whenever such   disputes   
arise   they   should   be settled    through    
arbitration,  in this case  the  arbitration has     
failed     to render  justice.    So  what  should 
we do? In the case of the privy purses I have 
stated on the floor of this House that we want 
the abolition of these privy purses, that we do 
not want to stand   by  those   assurances     
because we are making a demand for equity, 
justice and  equality in this country. Similarly 
in the case of this Award also I feel that it has 
failed to render justice and so the time has 
come f°r us to consider whether it should    be 
implemented   or  not   and   then  take a  
decision.    I was  really      sorry to note    the    
haste    with which things are taking place here.   
There was the 

demand that there should be discussion on this 
Award in the Loka Sabha and in th© Rajya 
Sabha and that the meeting for the 
implementation of the Award should be 
deferred. That could have been done. I do not 
know why they could not show even this 
much respect to the Houses of Parliament. 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN: But then there 
is the agreement that within fourteen days it 
should be implemented. 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA: I know, I have read 
the Award and also the agreement.; Even then 
we could have moved the authorities in the 
matter. They could have been approached and 
we could have told them, Parliament is in 
session and it has to be discussed. And instead 
of meeting on the 4th, the countries could 
have met on the 3th or 10th. After these 
discussions in Parliament were over they 
could have met. When the decision had 
already been taken naturally we expect 
Parliament would have voted in favour of it. 
But then I do not know why even this much 
respect could not have been shown to this 
House and to the other House also. 

When we look into the history of the past 
twenty years what do we find? I know it was 
Mr. Harold Wilson who intervened in. this 
matter iand brought the two countries together 
for a settlement. He wanted the two countries, 
according to international conventions to go to 
an international tribunal and then accept that 
tribunal's decision. But what is going on in 
Britain now? They in Britain under the very 
same Mr. Harold Wilson passed a law by 
which people of Indian origin holding British 
passports and who are therefore British 
nationals ate being shut out from Britain. The 
very same Government of Harold Wilson has 
committed this international atrocity and that 
for the sake of their own motherland. Right or 
wrong we can- 
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[Shri M. M. Dharia.] not deny that they are 
doing it. When they go to that length of com-
mitting this international immorality have we 
not got the courage to say that we are n°t 
satisfied with this Award, that this Award has 
not done justice. All the evidence is in our 
favour. In the whole proceedings you find that 
all the maps submitted to the Tribunal are hi 
our favour. What the Tribunal was concerned 
with was what existed on the 15th August, 
1947. They had no business to go into past 
history, into what happened before, in 1860 or 
1870. They should have examined what wag 
the state of affairs oh the 15th of August, 
1947. It is very clear from all the maps that 
were in our possession and also all the maps 
that were in the possession of Pakistan that 
this territory which is now going to Pakistan is 
part of India, a territory of our motherland and 
the Tribunal had no business whatsoever to gs 
into past history. 

[THE     DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN     IN    THE CHAIR.] 
M'adam, we have to draw a lesson from all 

these things that have happened. I am 
speaking with a very heavy heart. What has 
been the behaviour of Pakistan towards India? 
Immediately after the partition, Pakistan 
committed aggression on Kashmir. Then there 
was the ceasefire. But was that cease-fire 
ever-observed by Pakistan? There were hun-
dreds and hundreds of intrusions and 
violations of the cease-fire line. They intruded 
into our motherland. Afterwards there was the 
attack by China. What has China done? We 
know how on the 14th of November, 1961 
nine dead bodies of our soldiers were 
presented to India on the birthday of the Prime 
Minister, Pandit Jawa-harlal Nehru. I am all 
for standing by international obligations, but 
when somebody commits these aggressions 
should we not feel in our heart of hearts that 
we shall prepare ourselves in such a way that 
the day shall come when we shall take back 
the terri- 

tories which had been taken by China by 
aggression and which had been taken by 
Pakistan also by aggression? Should we not 
have that feeling if we are patriots? We cannot 
forget that the blood of our brave soldiers has 
been shed, that thousands of our people of all 
parties had suffered and died in the struggle for 
independence. So also during the partition and 
in the subsequent aggressions and now on our 
borders, our brave jawans have shed their 
blood. How can we forget that? But I feel that 
this kind of action on the Part of the 
Government will demoralise not only the 
people but ft will demoralise our armed forces 
also. I should like to say to this Government 
that this cannot be the approach of a patriotic 
Government and we shall have to stand up and 
face the whole world and say, Yes, if there is 
injustice, we shall not aooept injustice. We 
stand for justice and for the sake of justice we 
are prepared to make all the sacrifices 
needed,~"that we are prepared to go to that 
length. But unfortunately have we got that 
kind of a feeling and fervour of patriotism in 
this country? No, what do we find? We are 
dependent on other countries, right from food 
we depend on foreign countries. And the result 
is that we have to surrender to pressures either 
from the left or from the right. Have we then 
come to this position? I feel that we have to 
think of these things and we have to see that an 
absolutely new atmosphere is created in this 
country and if this country is to stand on its 
own legs and if we are to uphold the honour 
and prestige of this country then all possible 
resources of the country, in the form of 
manpower and money and what not all the 
resources of the nation should be channelised 
and galvanised in order to maintain the honour 
and dignity of this country. But unfortunately 
that atmosphere is not there. Even while 
accepting this Award, was it not the duty of the 
Government to have told the country. "Yes, we 
owe an apology to this country, 



3287    Re the Award   of    Indo-    [ 5   MAR.    1968 ]       Pakistan    Tribunal    on     3288 
the Rami of Kutch 

to the motherland because we referred this 
matter to the International Tribunal which has 
now done an injustice." I know even the 
members of the Cabinet are unhappy; I don't 
jnean all. But that was also a very sad 
experience of mine. When it was being 
discussed there were some responsible people 
who said: why should we use that word 
unhappy? I say 1 am not only unhappy but I 
am agitated about this issue. In losing this 
piece of our motherland should we not feel 
unhappy? I just cannot understand, I just 
cannot bear this sort of feelings when they are 
expressed in that way. Madam, I do feel that in 
this context we should not forget that we have 
our obligations to this country. There are 
many countries which are hostile but as 
Disraeli has rightly said no country has perma-
nent friends and no country has permanent 
enemies, but there is only one thing which is 
permanent and that is the interests of the 
country. How can we forget that? Should we 
not bear that in mind? In case we do not 
accept this international Award what will 
happen? Why should we think of what this 
country will say or that country will say? But 
because we are dependent on those foreign 
countries we are not prepared to take an 
independent decision. This cannot be 
independence which can be said to be hundred 
percent independence and from that point of 
view I would like to urge upon this 
Government today to take into consideration 
all these factors. This country as it stands 
today is etanding in a demoralised atmosphere 
and we shall have to change this atmosphere. 
It is this which allows the feeling of 
disintegration to have a grip over us. Why 
should we allow that? Are we prepared to 
galvanise the whole nation and the parties in 
this direction? I feel' that this gives us an 
opportunity to have a retrospective view of the 
situation; it has given us an opportunity (to 
think what we are going to do in the future. 
Why should not the Government categorically 
declare that we will have nothing to do with 
inter- 

national tribunals and that we committed a 
blunder in going to the international tribunal? 
These international tribunals will not render 
any justice to us and we should not go to 
them. So far as this Award is concerned we 
shall take our own time and we shall deal with 
it on merits. If the various issues with Pakistan 
are to be decided it cannot be a piecemeal deal. 
I would like to bring to your notice that at the 
time of the Tashkent Declaration .it was 
agreed that both the countries should return the 
cargo and the properties that were seized. We 
have honestly done that but hundreds of crores 
worth of cargo and other property have not yet 
been returned by Pakistan to this country. And 
in spite of the fact that this reference was 
made on 30th June 1965 Pakistan had the 
courage to commit naked aggression on our 
motherland. Why should We not say: let this 
agreement go to hell; if you can commit that 
aggression we are not prepared to stand by it? 
Why should We not do that? I do feel that the 
time has come when a restrospective view of 
all these things shall have to be taken. Before 
the Government takes any decision the 
Government should ask the Pakistan 
authorities: Yes, if these international 
obligations are to be fulfilled what about the 
other international obligations which you have 
never observed? There was the cease-fire line 
but they sent their men, guerillas, in thousands 
across that line into our country and they 
committed naked aggression. Even then we 
are lying low. So, "Madam, I would like to 
urge upon this Government that this is a 
question of safeguarding the honour of this 
country. Those who have shed their blood for 
the country have done so to preserve and 
maintain the honour, the dignity, the integrity 
and the sovereignty of this country and we 
should not do anything which will harm the 
interests of this country. 

And lastly Madam I would like to make 
one request to the Government. 



 

[Shri M. M. Dharia.] 
The External Affairs Ministry and the 
Defence Ministry should immediately appoint 
a Committee which will go round, a Survey 
Committee which will go round to all the bor-
ders of the country and see that all the 
vulnerable points are safely protected. They 
should immediately declare that such a survey 
team will go and arrangement for complete 
protection of all our borders shall be made. 

So far as our tussle with Ceylon Is 
concerned I do appreciate the approach of the 
Government. Such disputes shall have to be 
settled at this level; I have no doubt about 
that. But even while doing that, let us not 
surrender and do it; let us do it with grace. At 
the same time so far as our rights are 
concerned, let us go to any length, to any 
sacrifice, for protecting the interests and 
integrity of this  motherland. 

Thank you very much. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Before I call 
Mr. Mulka Govinda Reddy, I may inform you 
that I have got 23 names here. And the 
Chairman has allotted only one day. 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY 
(Mysore): We can have it tomorrow. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The House 
can sit late hours if they like and if the 
Members agree. 

 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The 
Chairman has allotted one day. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You can extend 
it I don't mind. But we would   like to    know      
this      thing 

because we can fix    our   programme 
accordingly. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I was saying 
that the Chairman has allotted one day and 
that would be up to 5:30 P.M. If the Houst is 
interested in this debate then we may sit an  
hour longer. 

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS (Orissa): 
Who will not be interested? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Another 
point also I would like to say that if each 
Member keeps to his fifteen minutes more 
people will get the chance. 

THE LEADER OF THE HOUSE (SHRI 
JAISUKHLAL HATHI): We can continue 
this debate up to 5.30 P.M. or .   .   . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That is  
already there. 

SHRI JAISUKHLAL HATHI: . . . even up 
to 6.00 'and the Prime Minister would 
intervene tomorrow so that many Members  
can take part. 

 
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That is for 

the Government to say. I am telling the House 
that the Chairman has allotted one day. If the 
Leader of the House has any other suggestions 
to make he can do so. 

SHRI JAISUKHLAL HATHI: Madam, you 
have just stated that there are so many 
Members who want to participate. So instead 
of one day, if the House desires we can extend 
it by a few hours, the Prime Minister would 
intervene tomorrow and then there will be 
reply. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I would like 
to know what you mean by a few hours. 
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SHRI JAISUKHLAL HATHI: Not today, 
the debate will be continued tomorrow. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Tomor. row 
till? 

SHRI JAISUKHLAL HATHI: Till the 
Prime Minister can intervene, up to 3 
o'clock. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Madam, don't 
try to fix it. 

SHRI JAISUKHLAL HATHI: We can 
finish it by 3:00 P.M. tomorrow. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Let the 
debate go on. Mr. Mulka Govinda Reddy. 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY: Madam 
Deputy Chairman, I     wholeheartedly  support  
the motion moved by Mr. Rajnarain      
disapproving the Award      (February 19, 
1968)  of   the Indo-Pakistan Western 
Boundary Case Tribunal on the Rann of Kutch. 
I listened to the debate, particularly     to the 
points made by the hon. Mr. Mir-dha and Mr. 
Setalvad. Mr. Dharia sup_ ported this motion 
and only two Members on the Congress side 
wanted this Award to be accepted. And they   
have raised the question of     international 
image of India and India's     prestige. They felt 
that India's friends may think ill of us and that 
they will say that the Government of India and 
the people of India have no regard for     the 
pledged word.    The question as has been 
rightly put is this.      Is this an impartial     
Award? Is this an Award based on the merits of 
the case?    Is this an Award based on the facts     
of the case? Is this an Award based on justice?  
This Award is not based on any of these 
considerations; this is a political Award. This is 
a reward given to Pakistan for the aggression 
which she committed on the sacred soil   of 
India. This is not an Award which has been 
based on the facts of the case or on the maps or 
on the documentary evidence that was 
produced before the Tribunal. It is based on     
extraneous considerations, on political   
considera. 

tions. Mr Chagla rightly said the other day: 
"If I were a Judge I would not have touched 
it with a pair of tongs." This is an Award 
which should be discarded. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I wonder what 
would have happened if the judicial 
Tribunal .consisted of Mr. Setalvad and Mr. 
Chagla. 

SHRI M. C SETALVAD: I would have 
differed. 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY: 
Therefore,  Madam Deputy Chairman, there is 
absolutely no justification   for us to accept this 
Award. This is not an Award in the strict sense 
of     the word. Even in 1965 when this Agree-
ment was discussed in this House and in the 
other House the Prime Minister the late Mr. Lai 
Bahadur Shastri, made a categorical statement 
that this   was only for a demarcation of the 
boundary between India and Pakistan     in the 
Rann of Kutch.     The question of 
determination     does not    arise.    The 
agreement was suppressed for    some time.     
It was cooked up in Great Britain by the arch 
enemy    of  India,  Mr. Harold  Wilson.  A 
categorical    assurance was given that we have 
a sound case, that the boundary line has been 
demarcated on the map, but only on the ground 
it has to be demarcated. That was the solemn 
assurance given to us.     The other assurance 
that was given to us in 1965 was that the ter-
ritory that has  now    been    forcibly occupied 
by Pakistan would be vacated and Parliament 
has taken a pledge to see that the aggrtssion is 
vacated. Government is not serious to fulfil its 
commitment to      Parliament, to this House, to 
see that aggression is vacated and the 
aggressors are driven out of this country.  On 
the other hand, Government is very anxious to 
fulfil the Award that has been given by the 
International Tribunal.  I would ask: How many 
times has Pakistan broken its pledge?   In  1948 
and  1949 in the Securiy Council Pakistan 
accepted the Resolution    of the  Security 
Council Pakistan agreed to vacate the portion 
occupied  by  it  in  Kashmir,  but  till 
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today Pakistan has not vacated its aggression 
which it so blatantly committed immediately 
after 1947. How many times has Pakistan 
committed aggression, even though it says 
that any dispute between India and Pakistan 
should be resolved peacefully? In the very 
preamble to this Kutch agreement it is stated: 
"In order to lessen tension, in order to bring 
about a proper solution of the disputes 
between India and Pakistan, peaceful attempts 
will be made." But almost immediately after 
the conclusion of this agreement Pakistan 
committed naked aggression on Kashmir. So, 
this question of implementing the award 
unilaterally should not be allowed. 

It was also stated in 1965 that this dispute 
was there and it was conceded in the 
agreement that was arrived at by Sardar 
Swaran Singh, the then Minister of External 
Affairs, and Lt-General Sheikh of Pakistan. I 
would ask: What was the Government doing 
from 1960 to 1965? When this dispute was 
raised, why did not the Government of India 
take steps to see that it was solved amicably? 
They kept quiet and in 1965 again Pakistan 
committed aggression in the Rann of Kutch. It 
was vacated because some of our valient 
soldiers fought for it. 

I would like to refer to the judgment given 
by the Chairman of this Tribunal. He has 
clearly stated: — 

"In my opinion it would be inequitable to 
recognise these inlets as foreign territory. It 
would be conducive to friction and conflict. 
The paramount consideration of promoting 
peace and stability in this region compels 
the recognition and confirmation that this 
territory, which is wholly surrounded by 
Pakistan territory, also be regarded as such. 
The points where the boundary will thus cut 
off the two inlets are these." 

Again, it is stated at page 153: — 

"The boundary marked by symbols along 
the outer edges of the peninsula of Nagar 
Parkar and up to the Eastern Terminus is a 
jagged one. As such it is unsuitable and 
impracticable as an international boundary. 
The boundary shall accordingly lie in 
conformity with the depiction on Map 'C 
between the outer points on jutting-out ton-
gut, of land from Point 'M' and until the 
Eastern Terminus, marked  as "EI" on Map 
"C". 

This clearly shows that extraneous, political 
considerations were brought into play in 
making this Award. The Indian representative 
has clearly stated that these things should not 
have been taken into consideration and that 
they will be transgressing the terms of 
reference that were given to the Tribunal. Not 
only has the Tribunal gone beyon dits limits it 
has brought in extraneous elements to arrive 
at a decision. 

It is not a majority decision that was 
expected, according to the terms of the 
agreement. It is very clearly stated in the terms 
of the agreement: The Award shall be signed 
by all the three members of the Tribunal. It is 
evident from this that the Award should have 
been a unanimous Award. By implication it is 
stated that all the three should have come to 
the same conclusion, as the majority of the 
Tribunal has come to. If the third member, 
Mr. Ales Bebler, had agreed with the Award 
given by the majority, then the Award would 
have been binding on this country as well as 
on Pakistan. If you go through the United 
Nations Charter, you will find that the 
permanent members of the Security Council 
have got veto power. Why is this veto power 
given to the permanent members? It is because 
on any important, major issue, there should be 
unanimity by all the permanent members! of 
the Security Council. The same thing was 
imported into this. The Award in order to be 
effective and acceptable  should  be  a  
unanimous  award 
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and it should be signed and agreed to by all 
the three members of the Tribunal. This is a 
majority Award and,   therefore,   it   is   not   
acceptable 
to us. » 

Another point which I would   like to bring 
to your notice is that this Government is not 
competent to take any   decision   and    
implement      the Award.   It is not merely 
demarcation of the boundary line. It involves 
secession of Indian territory. Parliament is 
competent  to  give away 300    sq. miles  of  
our territory      to Pakistan only  if it  passes it 
by a two-thirds majority.    This is a very 
important issue.    You  must   also realise    
that we were not a part to the Resolutions that 
were passed in 1965.   In fact, we all  opposed  
reference of    this issue to an international 
Tribunal. Because they  had  a  majority,  they  
did    not accept it and the matter went to an 
international Tribunal. But today the political 
map of India    has changed. Even in 
Parliament the   Congress has lost its majority 
to a considerable extent.      If thirty Members 
were      to vote  against  the  Congress,  the  
Government would fall.    In nine out of 
fourteen States, the Congress has lost 'ts  
majority.    Therefore,      whatever the present 
Government does, it does it on behalf of the 
Party and not on behalf   of   the   nation.     In   
order  to show that it has the backing, it must 
have the courage  to bring  it  before this 
House and get the sanction     of Parliament.     
To say that there i3 no need to refer the matter 
to   Parliament, since the reference to arbitra-
tion was voted upon and that approval was  
given in  1965 does not hold good. Even if it 
did, this is a new Parliament in 1967. So, this 
Parliament has a right to assert itself that it is 
not this Government that can give away, barter 
away this precious land oi ours to Pakistan in 
this cavalier way.   We arrived  at  the   
Tashkent  Agreement with the sacrifice of our 
jawans.   We were able to drive out the 
Pakistani aggressors in 1965 and after this 
Tashkent Agreement at the intervention of the 
U.S.S.R. we had to vacate certain 

strategic points, which were Indian, to the 
Pakistanis. In the Tashkent Agreement it was 
stated that the Ministerial meeting should take 
place. In spite of repeated requests to Pakistan 
President Ayub does not care to have a 
Ministerial meeting to discuss outstanding 
disputes between India and Pakistan. But see 
with what haste and hurry President Ayub has 
sent a message to the Prime Minister that this 
award should be implemented, and the 
Government of India has surrendered its moral 
authority and has already invited the 
representatives of Pakistan for a conference 
for the implementation of this award. It is 
treacherous on the part of this Government to 
implement this award which is not based on 
facts of the case or merits of the rase or on 
justice. There are cases where these interna-
tional awards are repudiated if they •are not 
based on facts of the case and merits of the 
case. Mr. Bhupesh Gup4,a in his brochure 
"Quit Commonwealth" on page 19 has 
stated—he had anticipated that this would go 
against the interests of India and he had stated: 
"Well-established international conventions do 
not at all rule out questioning an award on 
certain specific grounds". On these specific 
grounds this award should be questioned and it 
should not be implemented. I wholeheartedly 
support the motion moved by Mr. Rajnararn. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: The only thing 
I would like to say is I criticised Shri Lai 
Bahadur Shastri, the Prime Minister at that 
time, for having accepted the terms that the 
award shall not be questioned on any ground 
whatsoever. My friend has quoted me not 
very justly. I criticised that. (Interruption.) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr Chagla. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA (Maharashtra) : 
Madam, I do ask this House to look at this 
award from different aspects, from the legal 
aspect, political aspect and international 
aspect. 
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AN HON. MEMBER: Please come tiear to 
the mike. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You are 
coming nearer. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: I am in the middle 
direction. It is always a good direction. 

Madam, may I first deal with the legal 
aspect? It is perfectly well settled in 
international law that arbitration means the 
determination of difference between States 
through a legal decision. I emphasize the 
words "legal decision". The decision must be 
legal in order to bind the countries that had 
gone to arbitration, and it has also been stated 
that jurisdiction is based on the will of the 
parties as expressed in the agreement. An 
award rendered in excess of the power 
conferred upon the arbitrator is null and void. 
India is a sovereign country. So is Pakistan. 
The two sovereign countries through their will 
expressed in the agreement conferred 
jurisdiction upon the arbitrator. Now it is 
perfectly clear that the arbitrator cannot 
exceed his authority. Any award which repre-
sents an excess of authority, which means a 
departure of the arbitrator from the jurisdiction 
conferred upon him is null and void. There are 
several instances where countries have re-
pudiated awards on this very ground. May I 
give one or two? 

Disputes between the United Kingdom 
and the United States were referred to the 
King of Holland in 1831, and both the 
countries repudiated the award on the ground 
that the arbitrator had exceeded his powers. 

In 1909 Bolivia refused to submit to the 
award given in 1909,- the same year, by the 
President of Argentina in its boundary 
disputes with Peru. That was on the ground 
that the arbitrator had exceeded his authority. 

Madam, I do not understand why 
Government is so anxious, al'most so 
enthusiastic, to put forward the case that the 
award is binding on us. The hon.  Prime 
Minister's  first     reaction 

was very right. She said she was unhappy at 
the award. The same day or the next, day she 
said that the award was influenced by 
extraneous circumstances. Her first reation, 
her first instinctive reaction was the right one. 
But today we find that members of the 
Government are vying with each other in 
telling the country that this award is binding 
on us and we cannot as honourable people 
repudiate it. What is the honour of the coun-
try? What have we agreed to? We have agreed 
to accept a legal award, not a political award. 
We have agreed to accept an award where the 
arbitrator does not exeed his authority. If the 
arbitrator exceeds his authority, we have every 
right to say that this award is a nullity, it is 
void, it is not binding on us. My friend, I think 
Mr. Rajnarain or Mr. Bhandari. quoted the 
statement of the Deputy Prime Minister :<7ror 
5^ rrT^T^T fT^rrf l' What is the 'vachan'? I 
quite agree that as a nation we have honour. 
We are proud of our standing in the inter-
national world and we should stand by our 
solemn obligation. But what is our solemn 
obligation? Let us analyse the obligation 
before we tell the country that we must accept 
the obligation. I repeat, Madam, that the 
obligation is to accept an ward which is legal, 
not to accept an ward which is political. My 
friend, Mr. Setalvad —I have great regard for 
him . . . 

DR. GOPAL SINGH (Nominated): Just I 
would like to ask . . . 

SHRI V. M. CHORDIA: Afterwards, not 
now. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: If Mr. 
Chagla yields.   Otherwise you cannot. 

DR. GOPAL SINGH: I think he is 
prepared. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: Let me go on. My 
friend, Mr. Setalvad, for whom I have very 
great regard, normally. I agree with him; but I 
do not understand when he says, I have taken 
down his words, as honourable men we 
should accept the award. Does he advise his 
client to accept a decree which \s a nullity? 
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the Rann of Kutcii 
SHRI M. C. SETALVAD: Is this award a 

nullity? 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: It is a nullity. I am 
sure Mr. Setalvad is too good a lawyer to tell 
his client when he goes to him for advice that 
he comes to the conclusion that the decree is a 
nullity but as an honourable man he must 
accept the decree. Why does he ask us to 
accept the award although it is a nullity? 

SHRI M. C. SETALVAD: It is not a 
nullity. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: A great deal has 
been said, I think Mr. Barua said in the Lok 
Sabha that we have agreed for determination of 
the border in the light the respective claims. At 
page 3 it is said: '"The decision of the Tribunal 
referred to in (iii) above shall be binding on 
both Governments and shall not be questioned 
on any ground whatsoever." A great deal of 
emphasis has been placed on this that whatever 
the award we as an honourable country have 
agreed not to question it on any ground 
whatsoever. It is clear, Madam, it is clear 
'beyond doubt, any lawyer would say it, 'hat 
when you say you will not question the award 
on any ground whatsoever, it means provided 
it is within the jurisdiction of the arbitrator, 
provided he does not exceed his au'hority. if 
the arbitrator had not exceeded his authority. 
Suppose he had misread the maps or he had 
come to different conclusions from the data, 
we could not question it. But when he exceeds 
the authority, no further question remains. It is 
a nullity, it is void. How can it be said that you 
are bound by a decree or an award which is a 
nullity and which is void? "Now. this is as far 
as the legal aspect ic concerned. T quie 
understand, and Government will be perfectly 
justified in telling the country, "Look. this 
Award  is  not  binding  on  us  .   .    

AN HON. MEMBER: Why? 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: "... but be-cause 
we are interested in peace, because we are 
interested in good rela- 

tions with Pakistan, we want to im plement 
it." That is a perfactly different approach. 
Today we are telling Pakistan and we are 
telling the world that we are handing over part 
of Kutqh because off legal compulsion, which 
is entirely wrong. If you want to give away 
this because the Government—after all, the 
Government is the best judge—takes the view 
that our relations with Pakistan will improve .   
.   . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: What will  be 
your  view? 

AN HON. MEMBER: He is giving his 
views. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: ... if the 
Government takes the view that because we 
have always stood for peace, because of world 
opinion, because of the reaction on our 
friendly countries, because of our relations 
with Pakistan, notwithstanding the illegality 
of the Award, we should accept it, that is a 
perfactly proper aspect. But why are we 
giving away this advantage? Instead of telling 
the world, where our stature will rise, that we 
are so much interested in peace and good 
relations with Pakistan that we are prepared to 
accept an illegal Award, we are now telling 
the world that we are bound to accept it, we 
are under a legal compulsion. I do not under-
stand  this  approach. 

Therefore, my respectful submission to the 
Government is, let them consider the 
international aspect. Why are we in such a 
hurry proclaim to the world and to our own 
country that our hands are tied, w^ went to 
this arbitration, we agreed to accept it and 
therefore we cannot change it? I would rather 
ask, request, the Government to tell our 
country and to tell the world that our interest 
in international rela*ions is so great that 
notwithstanding the fact that the Award is not 
binding, we are prepared to implement it. 
Tha+, of course, is for  the  Government to  
decide. 

T do not want to take much more time of 
the House.   Just one thing I 
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want to say and sit down. Government should 
clearly realise what the affect of the 
acceptance of this Award is going to be both 
from the legal and the political points of view. 
Let us not forget that what the arbitration was 
called upon to do was to fix the boundary as it 
was in 1947, not as it ought to be. And it is 
clear when you read the judgment of the 
Chairman that what he has tried to do is not to 
determine the boundary as it was but what the 
boundary should be, according to him. I will 
just read out one passage to which my friend, 
Mr. Reddy, has referred on page  183— 

"In my opinion it would be inequitable to 
recognise these inlets as foreign territory. It 
would be conducive to friction and conflict. 
The paramount consideration of promoting 
peace and stability in this region compels 
the recognition and confirmation that this 
territory, which is wholly surrounded by 
Pakistan territory, also be regarded as such 

Now, who is this Chairman to tell us how 
we should conduct our external affairs? Who 
is this Chairman to tell us how we should 
regulate our relations with Pakistan? Who is 
this Chairman to tell us that if we give away 
Indian territory, our relations with Pakistan 
will improve? I do not know whether Mr. 
Setalvad has read this sentence. You have only 
to read this sentence to come to this 
conclusion that this Award is wholly political, 
it is politically motivated, and should not be 
accepted. If we accept this Award or 
implement it, in my opinion, the consequences 
of this will be that we are going to give away 
to Pakistan a territory which is Indian 
territory, because do not forget that according 
to this decision, even the decision of the 
Chairman, according to the boundary as H 
was in 1947, this part of Kutch was ours; it 
continues to be ours till today. It is because of 
the political aspect which the Chairman  has  
taken  into  considera- 

tion that he has awarded this part of Kutch to 
Pakistan. 

Therefore, in fact and in substance and in 
law, the result of the implementation! of the 
Award would be not. a border dispute. I know, 
some members of the Government told me,. 

"Oh! this is settlement of a border dispute." 
How can this be a settlement of a border 
dispute when the Chairman says that he is 
going to draw up the boundary as it should be, 
not as it was in 1947? If he had drawn the 
boundary as in 1947, undoubtedly it would be 
a border dispute. But if he chooses to draw up 
the boundary as it should be because of the 
view he takes with. regard to our relations 
with Pakistan, then, in effect, he is asking us 
not to settle a border dispute with Pakistan but 
to give away a part of territory which is 
Indian. The legal consequences of" this are 
very important. 

I do not want to elaborate on them,, but I 
do appeal to the Government to take this 
aspect into consideration and not take a facile 
view that as we referred to the arbitrator our 
border dispute, his Award deals with the 
border and nothing else. 

SHRI M. C. SETALVAD: May I make an 
explanation with your permission, Madam, in 
reply to my honourable friend Mr. Chagla? I 
had read that passag to which he drew pointed 
attention; I think it is it page 151. And that has 
no relevance to the general award made; it has 
relevance only to the two inlets which 
happened to be surrounded by Pakistani areas. 
It is in reference to that and that alone that the 
operation is made; the rest of the Award is not 
affected by that. 

(Interruption) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. 
Ramachandran. Mr. Bhupesh Gupta, it is your 
party's turn. Do you want to speak first? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: No, no. Let 
him speak. 
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SHRI G. RAMACHANDRAN 
(Nominated): Madam Deputy Chairman, we 
have heard from different sides of the House 
opinions expressed with great frankness and 
courage. I must begin by complimenting my 
friend, Shri Rajnarain, for the magnificent 
manner in which he put forward his case. He 
also said that we must look at this matter not 
from a party point of view but from the 
national point of view. It is for Mr. Rajnarain 
now to decide for himself whether he spoke 
not from his party point of view but from the 
national point of view. 

 

SHRI G. RAMACHANDRAN: If he is 
satisfied that he spoke only from the national 
point of view, I will not quarrel with him. But 
knowing him as we do, there is not one matter 
on which he can speak anything except from 
the point of view of his party. His loyalty to 
his party... 

 

SHRI G. RAMACHANDRAN: ..his 
devotion to his party is something which has 
always excited my admiration. But let him1 
not throw stones at others saying they are not 
speaking from the national point of view. Take 
the ruling party. I do not belong to the ruling 
party. I am not in any party. I have made that 
clear every time I have spoken on the floor of 
this House. But we have to-day people from 
the Congress Party who have attacked the 
Government's decision. A stalwart like Mr. 
Chagla, who the other day was sitting on the 
Treasury Bench and now sitting here, has 
spoken with great vigour and emphasis 
attacking the acceptance Of this Award. The 
ruling party has thus exhibited remarkable 
vitality. And one of them Shri Dharia whom 
we  know  very  well   and  whom  we 

call a "Young Turk also had his say. I do not 
know where he stands. He went this way and 
he went that way and he came back to the 
starting point and is standing now where, I do 
not know. I do not know where he really 
stands. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA (Orissa): One 
thing is sure that he stands with Mr. Chavan. 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA: I have made 
myself absolutely clear. I do not stand by this 
Award. 

SHRI G. RAMACHANDRAN: Thank you 
for that explanation. Madam the issue today is 
mot whether we should or we should not have 
accepted arbitration earlier. It is too late now 
to-look back and say that to have sent up this 
'matter for arbitration was a blunder. If it is a 
blunder and a mistake we committed it with 
open eyes. We knew what an arbitration was. 
Somebody today produced some article of the 
Constitution where it is said that where there 
are international disputes our nation will 
encourage arbitration. I do not for one moment 
grant, Madam, that it was a mistake to have 
gone up for arbitration. There was a war 
between India and Pakistan. I nemember when 
this motion for arbitration came, at that time I 
added my feeble voice in support of 
arbitration. We had fully agreed to arbitration. 
It is no use sitting back now and saying what a 
pity we went to ai-bitration! I consider it a 
very senile attitude of mind to refer something 
to arbitration after a war and cease fire 
knowing all the consequences of it and then 
sitting back and saying, "What a pity we went 
up for arbitration", because we did not get all 
we want. It is too late in the day to bring that 
point. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA (Bihar): We are not 
infallible. 

SHRI G. RAMACHANDRAN: If we are 
not in fallible let us grant that even today we 
are not infallible. Infallibility does not aHach 
to a person or to a particular time in history. 

3303    Re the Award of fndo-          [ 5 MAR.    1968 ]       Pakistan 'inD'  UWttl    on   3304 
the Rann of Kutch 



 3305    rww™ uj uiw                [RAJYA       SABHA]     Pakistan Tribunal on     3306 
the Rami of Kutch 

[Shri   G.   Ramachandran.] 
So I  come back  to      my     point, Madam.      
We referred the matter to arbitration and we 
have the    award of the arbitrators.    One 
person was selected by us, the other person 
was selected by Pakistan  and  the     third 
person  was  agreed  to  by  both     the other  
two.    This  is  how  an  arbitration works.    
Today    we    are    angry with  certain parts  
of     this     Award. May be, I  can join friends 
in being angry.   I can join friends in express-
ing dissatisfaction.    I can even    join Mr. 
Chagla, though I do not, that this is a political 
decision. Mr. Chagla was the Chief Justice of 
Bombay, and he has rightly earned a name as a 
great jurist. But, I am a afraid today    he 
argued like a lawyer. May be, he is a great 
Judge but today he did not argue    like    a    
great    lawyer.    Mr. Setalvad crossed sword 
with him. It is always interesting   to     see     
two giants   cross  swords  in  an  Assembly 
like his, and let us hope we shall have more 
occasions to listen to such disputations. 

Madam, where is politics in this Award? 
Mr. Setalvad pointed out to a particular 
passage. Some one may say this is politics. 
But to me as to Mr. Setalvad this is not 
politics. But the whole approach of Mr. 
Chagla was political, if I may say so. It was 
neither that of a jurist nor of one who. after 
having pledged his word to the arbitrators that 
their arbitral award would be accepted 
upholds the solemn pledge. 

We went up for arbitration and we hove 
the Award. And mind you, Parliamen 
approved of the idea that whatever'- decision 
comes from this arbitration will be accepted 
by us. Now this is nothing .absolute about our 
pledge. Supposing the Arbitrators had said 
something far more difficult than this far 
more fundamentally wrong than this, then 
there might be another situation. It is rot as 
though 'here is any such thing as absolute 
acceptance in eve"y situation. That I grant. 
But there is no'hing  in   this   Award  which   
today 

can make us repudiate the solemn pledge of, 
the Parliament and of the Government of 
India. Madam, I am very happy that for once 
Mr. Bhupesh Gupta is in agreement with this 
side on this matter and that he has said that 
when there is an award the award, should  De 
accepted. 

(Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Order, 
order. 

(Interruption by Shri Bhupesh Gupta) 

DR. B. N. ANTANI: Mr. Bhupesh Gupta 
will not even mind if India is given away to 
Moscow. 

SHRI G. RAMACHANDRAN: When 
somebody's decision is political you do not 
like it but when somebody else's decision is 
political you applaud it. I think, Madam, there 
is no escape for an honourable nation which 
has pledged its word but to accept this Award. 

If a person says that he shall never in future 
go up for arbitration, I will say. "Amen'" to 
such a statement. But I wonder if anybody, 
anywhere, can at all say that we shall never at 
any time hereafter go up for adbi-tration. This 
House may say that today. But another 
generation will go back on it when it finds 
that there is war and conflict, which cannot 
settle a problem, and the only thing to do is to 
adopt a peaceful approach. Let us not adopt 
any absolute stance. 

Some are in a mood oi anger, very angry 
with the British Prime Minister and his 
Government that they are breaking the pledge 
to the people of Asiatic origin in Kenya. 
Some are very angry that Pakistan has broken 
its word again and again. Why are we angry 
with them? If this kind of breaking a pledge is 
legitimate, if it is right, let everybody do it. 
Let us all repudiate agreements and then face 
chaos and endless conflct? But let us not go 
out on that fatal path, Madam.    I plead that 
we look at it, 



 

not from the party point of view, I plead that 
we look at it from the national point of view, 
from the point of view of the long-range 
interests of India and also the interest of India 
in relation to our neighbours and friends,  all 
over the world. 

Mr. Chagla said something very-interesting. 
He said that if the Government could only say 
that we are accepting the Awaed not because 
we are obliged to accept it, but we are willing 
to accept it in order that there may be peace 
with Pakistan, then he will not have any 
objection. Then let him vote for the Award on 
that basis. Let him vote for the acceptance of 
the Award because this is one of the likely 
results that might accrue from the acceptance 
of the Award. What induces a person to vote 
for it is a matter between him and his 
conscience. But on the whole we have a moral 
obligation to accept this Award. Let us not 
imitate other people who break their pledges 
with whom we become angry and then say we 
two will do the same kind of wrong. So I 
plead, Madam, quite irrespective of party and 
party considerations let us accept the Award. 
We must stand by the Government because in 
this matter ;the Government is not facing an 
internal situation but it is facing the wOrl(j 
outside. When we face the world outside, we 
must, be united. We can fight all our quarrels 
inside but when we turn our face to the world 
we must be one India, one people and one 
Government and one acceptance of what is 
right and what is wrong. Thank you,  Madam. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: Madam, this Award 
is a bitter pill. But then the issue is shall we 
swallow this bitter pill or not? I think it has 
been made very clear by the previous 
speakers that the terms of the Agreement give 
no room for manoeuvre they are of a 
compulsive nature. And therefore, I see no 
way out of this imbroglio except by the 
acceptance of the Award. 
269 BS—6. 

Madam, Mr. Chagla, a man of great 
learning referred to a few incidents in which 
awards had not been respected. But then much 
depends upon the terms of the agreement, the 
terms of reference. And those cases relate to 
certain terms of reference in which a 
restrictive clause like the one that we have in 
this agreement was absent. I know of only one 
case in the history of international disputes in 
which the terms wece as restrictive and 
compulsive as in this case, and even then, the 
parties concerned refused to accept or 
implement that award. That was the famous 
Chamazil dispute between the United States 
of America and Mexico. The clauses were of 
the same compulsive and restrictive nature, 
but the United States refused to accept that 
award, and the matter went on for near about 
50 years. The award was given in 1911 and it 
was only in 1960 or 1961 that the U.S.A. and 
Mexico came to some settlement on that 
issue. But that is an exception, an exception 
which proves the rule. Even when such res-
trictive clauses are not present in an 
agreement, nations usually have to accept 
these awards. Madam, in this connection I will 
quote a few lines from "International Law" by 
Hall, edited by Pearce Higgins. 

"It may be observed also that it must 
always be difficult for a State to refuse to 
be bound by an arbitral award, however 
unjust it may be. The public in foreign 
States will seldom give itself the trouble to 
form a careful judgment of the facts, it will 
prefer the simple course of assuming that 
arbitrators are probably right; a State by 
rejecting an award may stir up foreign pub-
lic opinion against itself; and this is not 
worthwhile to do—unless very grave issues 
are involved." 

Therefore, there is no option except to accept 
the award. This observation of Mr. Hall, one 
of the great authorities on international law, is 
contained in a book written in 1924. 
Thereafter, the world community has assumed 
a more organised form and there is a greaUf 
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desire to submit disputes to arbitration and 
accept the judgment of the arbitrator. 
Therefore, this observation that I have quoted 
has greater force to-day and we have to accept 
it. So far as the general award is concerned, 
since the tribunal by a majority judgment has 
taken the view that certain territories like 
Chhad Bet or Dhara Bani have never formed 
part of the territory of India, that can be imple-
mented by a mere act of the State. But then as 
has been pointed out by Mr. Chagla, there are 
two small areas, One in the region of Nagar 
Pakar and the other in a slightly different 
region where the tribunal has not come to the 
conclusion that that area did never belong to 
India. Rather the implications of the language 
used by the Chairman are that that area 
belonged to India and in the interest of peace 
and harmony between India and Pakistan, he 
has come to the conclusion that those areas 
should go to Pakistan. While generally 
speaking, so far as the other areas are 
concerned, action of the State only is 
necessary, in these two cases, particularly after 
the judgment of the Supreme Court in the 
Berubari case, Parliament will have to go 
through a process of Constitutional 
amendment before these two small areas can 
be transferred to Pakistan. I hope Government 
and its legal experts will apply their mind to 
this aspect of the case. 

Madam, the dispute is over, but the issues 
that arise out of this award are very very 
important.   It is no use taking the view that we 
have got nine-tenths of the disputed area and 
Pakistan has got only one-tenth.   That one-
tenth part of the area is really       the most 
valuable part of the territory in dispute.   These 
are high points which are in the nature of an 
extension of the mainland of Sind, and if 
Pakistan controls these high points, it would be 
easy for Pakistan to control with   its 
armaments at least half of the Rann of Kutch.   
The Syrians because   they 

controlled the Golan heights were able to 
control a large part of the territory of Israel 
with their big guns. Therefore, the least that 
the Government of India should do now is to 
establish countervailing strong points in the 
region that we have got so that Pakistan is not 
able to commit any mischief in future and 
reduce our control of the northern region of 
Kutch to nullity by use of its force. 

Madam, this brings me to another aspect of 
the matter. How far has it been proper for us 
to rely on these international bodies? Our 
Constitution has been quoted. Let me inform 
this House, rather this House knows it very 
well, that in the first flush of independence, 
we took an idealistic view of many issues. We 
introduced many articles in the Constitution 
which later experience indicated were 
couched in a much too idealistic language and 
based on idealistic conceptions. Therefore, in 
20 years, We have subjected the Constitution 
to more than 20 amendments. And this article 
which lays down that we should try to get 
international disputes settled by arbitration is 
in my opinion one of those instances where 
idealism took the fore-seat and reality the  
back-seat. 

SHRI  P.  N.  SAPRU: It is  truism. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: We have brought up 
in this country on the conception that these 
high bodies like the U.N. Assembly, the 
Security Council, the International Court of 
Justice and international tribuna's are judicial 
in character and, therefore, their operations are 
also judicial. But I can tell you from my little 
experience of the United Nations Assembly 
and the Security Council that they are not 
judicial bodies. They are not bodies which 
deal out justice on merit. They are the arena of 
struggle for the power interests of the various 
nations. It has been our good fortune that we 
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had a great man like Pandit Jawahar-lal Nehru. 
It has been our great fortune that we had a 
great idealist like Dr. Radhakrishnan &s our 
President. But as the Chinese say, all that is 
good has some failings and all that is bad has 
some virtue. And one of the things for which 
we suffer is the extreme idealism of Pandit 
Jawaharlal Nehru and Dr. Radhakrishnan. 
They impressed m this nation all the time that 
these international bodies are high judicial 
bodies while the reality is entirely different. 
Mr. Setalvad has been there, Mr. Chagla has 
been there, Mr. Swaran Singh has been there. I 
will particularly ask Sardar Swaran Singh—I 
was with him in the United Nations— what his 
experience of the Security Council and the 
U.N. Assembly. It was a naked exhibition of 
the power interests of the more powerful 
nations of the world. Therefore, we must be 
extremely wary, in spite of what the 
Constitution demands, in referring such 
disputes to international bodies. Madam, it has 
been said that we should accept this award in 
the hope of peace and amity between India 
and Pakistan. Madam, I have made it clear that 
I am for accepting the award except in respect 
of those two small territories because 
conclusions in respect of these are beyond the 
jurisdiction of the tribunal. But then when we 
say that we accept this award because it could 
open a new chapter of amity, peace and friend-
liness between India and Pakistan. I am afraid 
it is one of those instances in which hope 
triumphs over experience. Madam, I can 
reminded of an anecdote of a certain 
gentleman who had a bitter experience with 
his first wife and there was a divorce. Then he 
went in for a second wife and one of his 
friends asked him "How is it that in spite of 
your bitter experience of your first marriage 
you are going in for a second wife?" His reply 
was "It is a triumph of hope over experience." 
When we say that because of this Award our 
relationship with Pakistan will improve, I am 
afraid we are in the unfortunate position of 

that man who married a second wife in spite 
of his bitter experience. Madam, the leaders of 
Pakistan have made it very clear to the whole 
world, to their own people and to India, that 
the crux of the problem between India and 
Pakistan lies in Kashmir and so long as that 
problem is not solved, there can be no peace, 
no friendship between India and Pakistan. In 
view of that experience, in view of these 
assertions by the great leaders of Pakistan, in 
my opinion it is hoping against hope that our 
relationship with Pakistan will improve. Let 
us have no doubts about that. 

Madam, lastly I will come to another aspect 
of the matter. How is it that this region 
became a matter of dispute between India and 
Pakistan? How is it that there were terms of 
this nature? Madam, I am reminded of the 
story of a camel and the Arab. The camel was 
shivering in the cold. The Arab was in the 
tent. The camel said "Let me project my nose 
inside your tent." After some time it projected 
its leg, then it projected h'alf its body and then 
the whole body. The result was that the poor 
Arab was out of the tent. What has been the 
history of this dispute? It is said by competent 
people that a dispute has always been there 
but that is not what a small brief that I have 
made indicates. Pakistan made certain claims 
that the line in the Rann of Kutch was the 
middle line but in 1948, 1954 and 1955 we 
always outright rejected those claims of 
Pakistan and we always took the view that 
that area Which Pakistan says was a disputed 
territory has really been our area all through 
history. Madam, then in September 1959 
Prime Minister Nehru and President Ayub 
Khan agreed to devise measures to settle the 
Indo-Pakistan boundary dispute. We do not 
know what were the disputed items or the 
items of dispute in this agreement. But the 
real mischief came in 1959. On 24th October, 
1959, a joint communique was issued by 
Pakistan and India.    Our spokes- 
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man was Sardar Swaran Singh, our Defence 
Minister. For the first time that communique 
indicated that all disputes raised so far by 
either country should be investigated. Till that 
time we had outright rejected the claim of 
Pakistan.   For the first time 
we said " -------disputes raised so far by 
either country.."   But the word 'dispute' has 
certain general connotation. It is not a term of 
law.   What is the meaning of  'dispute'?     I 
have taken it from the Concise Oxford Diction-
ary.     It   gives      'disputable'      means 'open 
to question',     'uncertain'.     But uncertainty 
implies    general    uncertainty,   not  
uncertainty in  the mind of one party only.   It 
implies uncertainty in the minds of both the 
parties.    Before 1959, before that unfortunate 
agreement, the     whole    issue was certain.    
We had rejected their claim.    But then after 
we put     this language in the communique, the 
matter became a subject of dispute. That is the 
first  mistake we     committed. Then after 
three or four months we decided to collect the 
material.    It is extraordinary  that   before   a   
dispute is accepted to be a dispute before     a 
controversy  becomes   a   dispute,   materials 
are not collected.     It was really putting the 
cart before the horse. Actually before that 
controversy could be accepted all the materials  
should have been collected.   But the normal 
procedure  was  changed.    It  was   all topsy-
turvy.   We accepted the dispute and then we 
started collecting      the material.  (Time Bell 
rings) I am just finishing.    These   are  the  
few issues which  need clarification.    Some 
people say it is a bad     dream and   we should 
treat it as dead. But it is not dead.    It has  
relevance for the present; it has relevance for 
the future. How was it that Pakistan's claim 
went on advancing and we went on retreating 
and ultimately we accepted that it was a 
disputed matter?   It was entirely in virtue of 
that agreement that Shastriji  found  himself  
bound   hand 

and foot.    In July  1965 he said "In terms of 
the  1959 agreement    which had provided for 
such a      reference there was  no alternative 
for India." So that is the first matter which re-
quires an enquiry. Madam, when was that 
agreement signed and where was that    
agreement       prepared?      That agreement  
was  prepared  in  London. It     was     prepared     
by     one     Mr. Cyril pickard. Who is this Mr.  
Cyril Pickard?  This gentleman was one of the 
stormy-petrels of Prime Minister Wilson.    
When Pakistan invaded our territory,     Prime     
Minister     Wilson came out with a statement 
that India was the aggressor.    When the fight-
ing broke out in September in     the region of 
Kashmir and Punjab,    the United  States  was 
exteremely      unhappy  with Pakistan and 
wanted to put curbs on Pakistan      then      this 
gentleman,  Mr.  Cyril Pickard,     was flown by 
Prime Minister    Wilson to the United States of 
America to lobby for the view that Pakistan     
was not the aggressor but India was the 
aggressor.    And   this     stormy-petrol was 
later on rewarded with knighthood.     Today he 
is where he should have  been—Her  Brittanic   
Majesty's High  Commissioner  in Karachi.   
(Interruption)   In   London  there     were three 
people but the language of the agreement was 
drafted by Mr. Cyril Pickard.      This is my    
information It was  accepted by  Shastriji,  
Sardar Swaran     Singh     and       Mr.     L. K. 
Jha.    It is  an unfortunate fact  that the  
Foreign Secretary was not  present there.  The 
Foreign Secretary was in Algiers.    The  legal  
experts of      the Foreign Ministry were not 
present   in London though Algiers is only 
three hours'  flight  from  London.    An  im-
portant  agreement was signed      but neither 
the legal experts of *be Foreign Ministry nor 
our Attorney-General nor other legal 
luminaries     were consulted. I would like to 
know something  further.   The hostilities Ln 
Kutch ended  in  April     1965.       The  agree-
ment was signed in June     1965.     A period  
of 3  or 4 months  intervenes. What was the 
attitude of the Foreign 



 

Ministry   during  this     period?    Had this 
issue been discussed ? Had   the issue of 
reference to a Tribunal been discussed in the 
Foreign     Ministry? If so,  what was the 
attitude of the experts of the Foreign    
Ministry    or the Foreign Secretary?    These     
are all big gaps in our information.      I think 
some fill-up is called for not to find out the 
guilty but with a view to  knowing  whether  
the  procedures that have been evolved were 
adhered to or not, whether the procedures were  
violated  or  not.    Unless      we know that,  it 
would not be possible for us to correct our 
mistakes in the future.    Therefore, Madam,    
this requires a thorough proble.   How is     it 
that such mistakes were committed? Why was 
it that the Attorney-General of India, when 
such a vital agreement was being signed, was 
not consulted nor were the legal experts of the  
Foreign  Ministry   available      in London?    
They were     doing    something   about  the  
Afro-Asian   Confer-ernce  which   was  really   
a  stillborn child,   because   the  Afro-Asian   
Conference was never convened because of the  
opposition of China.      Therefore these 
matters require an enquiry, a thorough 
parliamentary enquiry. Let that enquiry  be  
conducted by      the Prime Minister of India 
to-day    who is also the Foreign Minister of 
India and let some men  of      eminence—I can 
think of two who are sitting here Mr.   Chagla  
and  Mr.   Setalvad      and you can think of a 
detached man of great stature like Pandit     
Kunzru— be  associated   with  the  enquiry     
so that  we   know  what  mistakes   were 
committed  in  this  whole  transaction and be 
careful for the future. These are  my  only  
observations  on      this Award. 
SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE (West Bengal): 

Madam, hearing Mr. Chagja, for whom I have 
the greatest respect, I was really thinking 
whether the imputation of political motive 
which he made in regard to the Award of the 
International Tribunal is not really a reflection 
of his own political approach to the entire 
problem because sometimes we reflect our own 
views on   others,   project  our     views      on 

others, colour them with our      own feelings 
and sentiments and then say by a kind of 
fallacy which is     well known that the feelings 
and     sentiments  which  are  ours really  
vitiate the  judgement  of  the Award        or 
action  of the other party.    I do not I   know   
wherefrom  it   can   he   argued legitimately be    
argued—apart   from passions     into     which     
I     am     not going, how    it can be    argued—
that the  Award  which  has     been  given by 
the International Tribunal should not be and 
would not be obeyed by us because it is a 
political Award. For good or evil, these was an 
International Tribunal and to that the Indian 
Government referred the dispute and not only it 
referred the dispute   but there was an 
agreement which is an agreement between the 
high contracting parties.      That  agreement      
said that the decision of the Tribunal shall be 
binding on   both the Governments and shall 
not    be questioned on any ground whatsoever.    
Not merely that the agreement also says that if 
there is any difficulty in the matter of im-
plementation  of the findings of    the Tribunal,   
even    then,   the    difficulty shall be referred 
to the same Tribunal again for solution.    Not 
merely that. It is clearly stated that both the 
Governments undertake to implement the 
findings of    the Tribunal, I    do not know 
whether there is any scope for any   doubt,   any   
questioning   or  any argument as to the 
complete jurisdiction which was vested in the 
Tribunal by the agreement of the two con-
tracting parties.   It is true that according to the 
Municipal     Law a particular person    would  
not  get     away from the award of a Tribunal if   
the parties  agreed  to  be bound by    the 
Tribunal.    Then it    would    not    be heard 
that the award of the Tribunal to which the two 
private parties referred the dispute is motivated, 
is not a proper award except oft the ground of 
misconduct of the Tribunal or the Arbitrator 
and therefore it would not be obeyed or 
followed.   I have heard Mr.  Chagla  and others 
who are for scuttling the Award with rapt atten-
tion but I have not found anything a their 
statements stating that   the 
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Tribunal misconducted itself. The only thing 
that has been heard over and over again is 
that the Tribunal awarded a political Award 
but mere chanting of the word 'political' will 
not do the job. We have to find out whether 
the Tribunal has really been actuated by 
political motives or not. If we could prove 
conclusively that the Tribunal's Award has 
been motivated politically, then extending 
the principle of misconduct in private 
arbitration proceedings, perhaps we can say 
that the Tribunal misconducted itself and 
therefore the Award is not binding but I have 
not found anything and I have not been 
shown anything so far to come to that deci-
sion. Rather I will find that complete 
jurisdiction, exclusive jurisdiction has been 
vested in the Tribunal and the bona fides of 
the Tribunal were never questioned, were 
never open to question by any of the parties. 
I have read the agreement between the high 
contracting parties. I will also say what 
happened in the course of the proceedings 
themselves, before the Tribunal. Look at 
page 4 of the Award which relates some of 
the agreements; between the parties on 
various questions of procedure and on page 4 
it is said in regard to the heading of evidence: 

"The Tribunal will be the judge of the 
relevance and the weight of the evidence 
presented to it. If the Tribunal, whether on 
the request of a Party or otherwise, 
considers it necessary to inspect the     

That is, we agreed while the proceedings of 
the Tribunal were going on and we agreed at 
the meeting of the Tribunal at the first 
meeting which was held on 15th February, 
1966 at Geneva that the Tribunal will be the 
judge of the relevance and the weight of the 
evidence presented to it. Not merely that. On 
page 10 containing the Award it is said: 

"Both parties agree   .   .   . 

This is also in reference to the proceedings of 
the Tribunal and refers to the agreement 
between the parties before the Tribunal and it 
clearly says: 

"Both Parties agree, that, s-hould the 
Tribunal find that the evidence establishes 
that the disputed boundary between India 
and Pakistan lies along a line d'fierent from 
the claim lines of either Party, the Tribunal 
is free to declare such a line to be the 
boundary." 

I do not know of any other words which can 
delegat? the extremist iuvisdiction to a 
Tribunal before which parties appear. The 
parties not only agreed that the Tribunal will 
give its own weight and assessment to the 
evidence. The parties also agreed that if the 
evidence establishes a line which is neither 
the claim-line of Pakistan nor the claim-line 
of India, then the Tribunal is free to declare 
such a line to be the boundary. Look at page 
16 which summarises the position of India 
and it says: 

"As to equity, the position of India may 
be summarised as follows: The Tribunal 
has to ascertain where the boundary has 
been and is and not to ascertain where a 
boundary ought to be." 

That is to say, the Tribunal was given the 
jurisdiction to determine where the   
boundary  has  been. 

SHRI  RAJNARAIN:  No. 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE: The Tribunal 
further said this and the parties agreed   .   .   . 

SHRI RAJNARAIN: You are mistaken. 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE: It says: "This 
is a question of fact and not a question of 
law." It is a question of fact pure and simple. 
If it is a question of fact    and that    question 



 

was referred to the Tribunal, and the 
Tribunal, by a majority comes to that finding 
as to the fact, then it does not lie in the mouth 
of anybody that the findings on the facts are 
liable to be set aside or challenged by any of 
the parties. 

SHRI RAJNARAIN: You read page  13. 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE: I was 
submitting also that this Agreement of India 
that the Tribunal will determine what is the 
boundary Is not only in the passage where I 
have read it, but it is also in the passage in the 
Articles of Agreement themselves, and the 
Articles of Agreement clearly say this in 
Article 3: 

"(ii) In the event of no agreement 
between the Ministers of the two 
Governments on the determination of the 
border being reached within two months of 
the cease-fire, the two Governments shall, 
as contemplated in the joint communique 
of 24th October, 1959, have recourse to the 
tribunal referred to in (iii) below for deter-
mination of the border in the light of their 
respective claims and evidence produced 
before it and the decision of the Tribunal 
shall be final and binding on both parties." 

So determination of the boundary is left 
exclusively to the jurisdiction of the Tribunal, 
and it is again and •gain said in the 
Agreement that the decision of the Tribunal 
will be binding on both parties. 

Madam, I may also read an extract from 
Joint Communique dated October 24, 1959, 
and that in fact says this: 

"Both Governments re-affirmed their 
determination to resolve border disputes by 
negotiation and agreed that all outstanding 
boundary disputes on the East Pakistan-
India border and the West Pakistan-India 
border, raised so far toy either country,  
should, if    not 

settled by negotiation, be referred to an 
impartial tribunal for settlement and 
implementation of that settlement by 
demarcation on the ground and by 
exchange of territorial jurisdiction if any." 

The Communique of October 24, 1959, is also 
important, Madam, and in that Communique 
the Indian Government has said that if they 
cannot agree to a particular boundary with 
Pakistan, if they cannot agree to a particular 
settlement of border dispute with Pakistan, 
they will refer it to a tribunal and the 
settlement by the tribunal will be 
implemented by demarcation and by 
exchange of territorial jurisdiction if any. I do 
not know whether there can be any more 
emphatic words than this that the territorial 
jurisdiction of India or vice versa of Pakistani 
over territories will have to be given away if 
the tribunal determines otherwise. Madam 
Deputy Chairman, therefore, there is no doubt 
and no question about this that the two high 
contracting parties referred the dispute to the 
tribunal and, well, they submitted to the 
jurisdiction of the tribunal. After submitting 
to the jurisdiction of the tribunal, now you 
cannot turn round and say that you will not 
admit the Award of the Tribunal. And who 
are the Judges of the Tribunal? You know you 
have also agreed to the procedure there—it is 
also in the proceedings here in the book itself, 
that India shall nominate one arbitrator, that 
Pakistan shall nominate another arbitrator, 
and that if both disagree on the question of 
Chairman, then the question of the 
nomination of the Chairman will be 
referred—that was also agreed—will be 
referred to the United Nations Secretary-
General. Well, we could not agree on the 
nomination of the Chairman and therefore it 
was referred to U Thant, the Secretary-
General, and the Secretary-General, well, 
nominated the President of the Court of 
Appeal of Western Sweden to be the 
Chairman of this Tribunal. So therefore 
every- 
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thing has been done by consent and Dy 
agreement. Now can we say that we will not 
agree to the Award of the Tribunal? I know 
that international law is the vanishing point of 
jurisprudence. But this is an argument of 
despair, an argument of cynicism. Those who 
say that international law is the vanishing 
point of all law, is the vanishing point of all 
jurisprudence, they cynically say so meaning 
that in international law ultimately shall 
prevail the force of arms, and not the force of 
logic. But we who claim to be civilised and 
cultured, we Indians who say that we shall 
abide by—I am one of them— by the 
decisions of the legally constituted tribunals 
and arbitrators, we cannot be heard to say that 
because international law is the vanishing 
point of jurisprudence, therefore we shall not 
listen to law, we shall not listen to reason, we 
shall not listen to jurisprudence and we shall 
settle everything by force of arms. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please wind 
up now. 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE: Madam 
Deputy Chairman, I am concluding within  
two  minutes. 

Madam, then what happens? After all, there 
was a war between the two countries over this 
border, and the war was concluded by virtue 
of this Agreement to refer this matter to 
arbitration. Now, if we do not admit this 
Award, if we do not agree to this Award, what 
next? Are we going to war wi-th Pakistan 
again over this, because this is the only 
conclusion that follows from a. rejection of 
this Award. If it were admitted that we had 
sumitted ourselves to the jurisdiction of the 
Tribunal, had agreed to be bound by this 
Tribunal, that the decision of this Tribunal 
shall be binding on us and Pakistan and also 
that the difficulties if any faced in the 
implementation of this 

Tribunal's Award shall be solved by the same 
Tribunal, if after all this we go back upon our 
words, where do we stand? We stand only on 
this that everything will be decided by the 
force of arms. Certainly, hon. Members of 
Parliament, who are rejecting this Award will 
not ask the country again to go to a lengthy, a 
protracted and a destructive war between two 
neighbours. Therefore, that is the argument on 
the test of which, on the crucible of which, we 
will have to see this Motion. This is the 
constitutional position of the Award. 
Therefore, from the point of view of 
international lawr from the point of view of 
jurisprudence, from the point of view of peace 
between neighbours, from the point of view of 
our culture and antiquity, and of our much 
boasted implicit dependence upon the 
principles of international law to which we 
have always owed allegiance, from the points 
of view of the things, Madam, I will say that it 
should not be the case that we go back upon 
our solemn agreement, but we should submit 
to this Award. 

THE MINISTER OF DEFENCE 
(SARDAR SWARAN SINGH): Madam 
Deputy Chairman, I have listened with rapt 
attention to this debate. For me personally it is 
not only a debate in which present issues are 
involved but, unlike many other hon. 
Members, either from this side or from the 
opposition who have participated in the 
debate, I had the good fortune and honour to 
be associated with the processes of partition 
from the very beginning. I know how painful 
the process of partition was, and it is easy 
now, in retrospect, to view these things with a 
legal background, criticising this bit here and 
objecting to something there. It is 
understandable; this is part of democratic 
functioning, and I welcome this opportunity. 
It is on such occasion that there is time for 
stocktaking, and I would like to take this 
House through the history of partition 



 

ind through the processes which had been 
agreed upon by the two countries to effect 
and implement this rather difficult decision 
relating to partition. 

In effecting settlement of disputes, now a 
great deal has been said against the mode of 
settlement of disputes by tribunals, by 
arbitration by third parties or of whatever 
description they might be. Let us not forget 
that in the entire process of partition, almost 
the whole of the partition was effected 
through this process of tribunals and 
arbitration. 

I will not go into details, but the Radcliffe 
Award, the Bagge Award, those were the 
Tribunals on which both India and Pakistan 
were lepre-sented, and there was that third 
party which was supposed to decide and ad-
judicate upon the points of difference. It is 
necessary for us to remember all these things 
because some hon. Members, because of the 
present difficulties, have attacked the very 
basis and approach to this problem. This, I 
want to say clearly, is not justified by the 
course of events or by the course of history. 

Then  again,   before  the     Radcliffe 
Tribunal  and the Bagge Tribunal—I might  
recall—Mr.   Setalvad,   a   distinguished    
Member    of    this    House, argued some    
of these  cases.    They were   unable   to   
finally   settle  these matters and there were  
several disputes both in relation to those 
Awards and  also in relation to other places in 
which both the countries claimed certain   
areas.    This  was     a  matter which was 
inherited by us as a result of the  partition and  
it  had to be settled.    There are two ways of 
settling this matter.    One is to take a 
determined view that whatever we say is 
correct and    the other party should accept 
whatever we say-   This is one way of looking 
at it.   Perhaps the more rational and more 
practical way is  the way     of  discussion and 
pettlement.   If  there are several points of 
dispute  or controversy—I  do not want to go 
into the legal phraseology 

or sophistry of the exact meaning of the terms 
dispute, claim or counterclaim, controversy or 
points of difference, you may call it by 
whatever name you like—the fact remains that 
on the ground the actual demarcation had not 
taken    place as a result of these various 
Awards and there were several areas both in the 
border   between East Pakistan and India and in 
the  border  between     West  Pakistan and 
India,     where both     India  and Pakistan had     
claims    and counterclaims.    You may just 
take this attitude that  we  do not want to  dis-
cuss with the opposite party any of these      
matters      and we      want to decide        them        
by gun        diplomacy,      that      whatever    
we    say is  correct  and the     other party  on 
bended knees has to accept what we say.    I 
would respectfully urge that it would be a 
wrong position for any Government   to  take.     
I   have   been: associated with this matter from 
the very beginning and I do not want to be  
apolegetic when I say that     the only way to get 
a settlement of this problem   is  to  discuss with  
the  opposite parties all those matters where 
there are claims  and  counter-claims at several 
places and try to arrive at a settlement. If a 
settlement cannot be arrived  at and    if    there    
is    some reasonable  dispute  between   the  
two parties then as Prime Minister Nehru said  
on the  floor  of Parliament  wr should take the 
advice of a third party and accept that party's 
advice, whether that advice is in our favour or 
against us.    It  would be  a bad  day if in the    
conduct of    international affairs we say and 
take up the attitude that we would accept the 
principle of  going for     aribitration  and taking  
the  advice  of  a  third  party, but we will accept 
it only if it is in our favour and we will reject it 
if it is not in our favour is that a responsible 
way of dealing    with these international     
matters?    Is  that the way to conduct     our  
relations with other  countries?    Is  that  the  
image which we want to build of our country?    
I would  ask this  question in 
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[Sardar  Swaran  Singh.] 
all seriousness. Something more is at stake 
here than just this dispute. What is the 
direction in which we want to proceed when 
we want to settle international disputes? That 
is the question, 

Not only that, some people even said that 
our Constitution was based on idealism. Has 
idealism become a crime now? I would like to 
be an idealist even if I have to pay a price for 
it. The day we leave idealism, the day we 
leave important basic principles the day we 
leave the sheet-anchor of certain principles, 
that would be a bad day internally and 
externally. I was surprised that some people 
should have the cheek to say that we had 
adopted certain articles of our Constitution in 
an atmosphere of idealism. I would like to be 
idealistic because if a country ever ceases to 
be idealistic and forgoes principles and does 
not attach importance to certain basic 
principles it will always slip both internally 
and externally, and I do not want my country 
to slip. Therefore I would like to stick to these 
principles. And are these principles so 
dangerous that we should really get frightened 
by them? I have after deliberate consideration 
come to this conclusion that it would be 
wrong for us not to stick to the principle of 
settlement of international disputes by 
discussions. We should recognise and stick to 
the principle of settling international disputes 
by arbitration, by negotiations and so on, and 
all peaceful means must be exhausted before 
we take to arms to settle any matter. So 
whatever may be our present difficulties in 
this context, let us not forget that negotiations, 
discussions and settlement by arbitration and 
tribunals are recognised pinciples for settling 
international disputes. This is so not only in 
our Constitution but even according to the 
U.N. Charter to which we are signatories. So 
we should view all these things in a broader 
perspective and  we  should     not  try to 
import 

considerations which will always lead us to a 
blind alley and create more difficulties 
instead of settling things. 

I mentioned two Tribunals which had been 
constituted to settle all these borders. Again, 
the Stearing Committee which was in charge 
of these matters was in the charge of a very 
distinguished civil servant who, I would like 
to inform particularly the Leader of the 
Swatantra Party, belonged to his own State of 
Gujarat. He is also a member of his own party 
now, I mean Shri H. M. Patel. He was the 
Indian representative who was in charge of so 
many of these partition matters. And it was at 
one of the Steering Committee's mentings in 
1955 that it was agreed upon by the two 
representatives on the Steering Committee 
that outstanding matters and all these border 
disputes should be settled by reference to a 
tribunal on which India and Pakistan should 
be represented by their judges and also there 
should be a third judge to be agreed upon by 
both the sides. Then again in 1958 it just 
happened— it is a very interesting 
coincidence— that again a distinguished civil 
servant, Mr. M. J. Desai—also belonging to 
Gujarat—took up the Kutch disputes. He had 
discussions with the opposite party, the 
representatives of Pakistan, and in a joint 
statement that was issued they said that there 
were several disputes existing between the 
two countries on the borders and they should 
be settled according to the well recognised 
and accepted principles between the two 
Governments, namely, reference to a tribunal 
of the type to which I made reference a little 
while ago. Memories are short and we forget 
that actual position. 

In 1957-58 there was a great deal of tension 
at the borders. Trigger-happy persons, 
particularly on the Pakistan side, were 
creating troubles a,nd there were border 
disputes, shootings and so on and several per-
sons were killed in the disputes in the border    
between    West Pakistan 
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and India and also in the border between East 
Pakistan and India. I was in the mutual 
interests of both parties that they should get 
together and try to settle the border and 
demarcate it so that the person who is there at 
the border post knows precisely what is the 
territory he is called upon to defend, and then 
these irritants that are there be got rid of. It 
was in this spirit that Prime Minister Nehru of 
India and Prime Minister Noon of Pakistan 
entered into an agreement for the exchange of 
some enclaves in both the counties. There was 
Berubari and others in relation to East 
Pakistan and India and there were other 
enclaves too. It was agreed to exchange them 
and then several other matters were also dis-
cussed at that time between Prime Minister 
Nehru and Prime Minister Noon. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: I am glad; 
now it appears that the arguments are going 
home and the hon. Member .  .  . 

SHRI RAJ NARAIN: Do you think there is 
any logic in your argument? 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: The hon. 
Mr. Rajnarain knows that the border disputes 
are entirely different from the Kashmir 
question and I would like to remind him .  .  . 

 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: I would like 
to remind Mr. Rajnarain that it was I and not 
Mr. Rajnarain who walked out of the Security 
Coun-cinl as soon as I found that Pakistan 
was raising issues which I considered 

to be purely domestic issues. So I know the 
distinction between the Kashmir issue and the 
border disputes and it will be weakening our 
case if even by implication or even indirectly 
we try to equate the Kashmir question with 
border disputes. I would beg of him and other 
hon. Members to resist the temptation of 
merely trying to interrupt me or to raise 
debating points. I am accustomed to it and 
that will not help. The distinction is quite 
clear and I do not claim any personal 
privilege for it. I was pursuing the 
Government policy   .   .   . 

 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: I would like 
to say, Madam Deputy Chairman, that there 
is no analogy and it should be confused with 
this. This issue is entirely different and I 
would appeal to him not to bring in that issue 
because on this question of Kashmir we have 
clarified our position not only in Parliament 
but also in the Security Council and 
elsewhere too. 

 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: This is not a 
point of order. 

SHRI AWADHESHWAR PRASAD 
SINHA (Bihar): Madam, I rise on a point of 
order. 

 



 

THE      DEPUTY        CHAIRMAN: 
That will do. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: I was 
mentioning, Madam Deputy Chairman that 
after the talks between the two Prime 
Ministers, the Prime Minister of India and the 
Prime Minister of Pakistan, Prime Minister 
Nehru made a statement in the Lok Sabha and 
there he reiterated the stand that we had 
always taken in the Government of India 
about our approach to these problems, the 
mode of settlement and the modalities that 
should be adopted in order to settle them. This 
is what Panditji said at that time. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order, 
order. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: In the Lok 
Sabha on the 12th September 1958, Shri 
Jawaharlal Nehru, on the talks held between 
him and Prime Minister Noon of Pakistan on 
the 9th and 10th September 1958, said: — 

"On western side the points which are 
to be determined are these: Chhad Bet in 
Kutch. Pakistan raised this question two 
or three years ago and we did not do 
anything. We thought that there was no 
dispute about it and we sent them a rather 
lengthy reply to which their answer 
really came about 10 days ago after two 
years. Anyhow because they claim 
something this is also a matter to be 
considered. Therefore the posi- 
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"The Tribunal cannot find that the 
Agreement of 30 June 1965 does 
authorise it clearly and beyond doubt to 
adjoudicate ex-aequo et bono. Therefore, 
and as the Parties have not by any 
subsequent agreement consented to 
confer the power upon the Tribunal to 
adjudicate ex aequo et bono, the 
Tribunal resolves that it has no such 
power." 

 



 

tion is this. Quite a number of matters 
which were leading to irritation between 
the two countries have been disposed 
of." 

The  Berubari    agreement    and    the 
Enclaves agreement had been arrived 
at earlier. 

"Naturally that is a matter for satisfaction 
for each little thing creates confusion on the 
border and the people there suffer. We 
thought and we still think that the best 
course to decide any remaining matter 
which cannot be decided by talks between 
ourselves is to refer it to some independent 
authority or tribunal to decide because there 
is no other way. Either we come to an 
agreement ourselves or ask somebody else 
to decide and will accept whatever decision 
is arrived at whether it is in our favour or 
against us. For the present the Pakistan 
Prime Minister was not agreeable to this 
being done in regard to one particular 
matter but the matter is open for 
consideration. In our statement that has 
appeared in the Press it is said that these 
matters are reserved for further 
consideration between us. The point that I 
am urging is .   .   . 

SHRI A. D. MANI (Madhya Pradesh) : 
Madam, on a point of clarification, may I ask 
.  .  . 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: I am not  
yielding.  You  can  ask later. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: He is not 
yielding. Please let him continue. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: After this 
when the two Ministers met we came to the 
conclusion that there were several matters in 
which India was claiming something; there 
were several matters in which Pakistan had 
raised claims. So we sifted al1 of them in a 
preliminary manner and we came to the 
conclusion there were 

nve  disputes on the    western    side, there 
were several  on    the    eastern side including 
the Patharia forest, the Kusazara group of 
villages, two head-works in Punjab and several    
other areas   in -which  there  were  disputes 
which  required    settlement    in    accordance 
with the principles that had been  agreed  upon.   
We have  to  see this in this context as a 
packet. There were several areas which came 
to us as a result of these talks which were in  
the  possession of Pakistan;  there were several 
areas which we had to surrender    when    we    
actually    demarcated on the ground the 
boundary at various points as a result of these 
discussions  and  as a  result  of those mutual 
agreements.    Now one of the points raised by 
a valuable colleague on this side was that as a 
matter of fact  there  was  no  dispute     on  the 
question of Kutch and that we wrongly 
accepted that there was a dispute. That I would 
respectfully submit will be shutting our eyes to 
realities.    In this Award itself there is 
evidence. It has been mentioned in    the    
Award itself that there were disputes about the   
boundary     between     Sind     and Kutch.   I 
leave that part because that is past history.    I 
would like to say that the Durbar of Kutch, the 
Diwan Of Kutch in a letter of 26th May 1947 
addressed  to  the  Chief  Secretary of Sind  
proposed  demarcation    of    the Sind-Kutch  
boundary.    On the   14th July  1948 the 
Government of Pakistan forwarded to the 
Government of India  a  copy  of the  letter    
of    the Diwan of Kutch  and    informed    the 
Government    of       India     that    the 
boundary in question was still in dispute and 
that it may be settled by a joint Boundary 
Commission    of    the two parties. 

5 P.M. 

 

3331    Re the   Award   of    Indo-            [5 MAR.   1968]       Pakistan Tribunal on    3332 
the Rann of Kutch 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: There is no 
dispute about it that it was written by the 
Dewan. 



 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Now, if we 
look at with suspicion, all this 
correspondence, then I am afraid there is no 
other _way of dealing with this. In our 
responsibility if I make a statement, it should 
not be lightly challenged, unless the hon. 
Member has got any evidence to the contrary. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please take  
your seat. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: There is no 
dispute about the authenticity of that letter. I 
strongly resent any such insinuation because I 
do not require any statement to be made to 
establish either my bona fides or my 
credentials. In fact, it is very painful that, 
after my long service t'o this country, there 
should be people in our country who should 
talk in that strain. All that I need say is that it 
is not either in good taste or consistent with 
the dignity that this House expects all of us to    
observe. 

Thereafter the two sides had exchanged a 
number of diplomatic notes, India 
maintaining that the boundary along the 
northern edge of the Rann was well 
established and Pakistan disputing it. On 12th 
September, 1958 Prime Minister Nehru made 
a statement, as I have said, in the Lok Sabha. 
Now, in this light it will be seen that there 
was this matter in which Pakistan was 
claiming that the boundary between Sind and 
Kutch was not settled. Even though   the   
Award    says    'hat  their 

claim is unfounded, the claim was there. 
There was a lengthy exchange of notes 
between the two Governments covering 
several pages. It would be wrong, therefore, to 
suggest that, when the Ministerial Conference 
took place, any new agreement was arrived at, 
which altered the position as it existed before. 
I am mentioning this not to put forward any 
alibi. I am responsible for signing that 
agreement and I am prepared to justify it, to 
abide by it. My case is not that because others 
had already approved it, I should be protected. 
That is not my line. I am not a coward. I had 
signed it because it was in the best interests of 
the country. This was consistent with the 
realities of the situation. I signed it and I am 
fully responsible for having placed my 
signature and it is for me to defend it. 

There are two points that I have tried to 
cover. One is. Was there a dispute? The other 
is. Was there any departure from the 
recognised principle, accepted principle, for 
settlement of disputes by arbitration? These 
are the two points which I was anxious to 
clear. I know that sometimes in a very 
circuitous manner my name is drawn in and I 
wanted to clarify the position. 

Another point which pains me somewhat is 
the one about the 1965 agreement and I am 
very sorry that a very senior member of our 
Party, Mr. Sinha, should have spoken in the 
vein in which he did towards the end of his 
speech. This is about the Kutch agreement of 
1965. Prime Minister Shastri was our leader. I 
do not want to say that he was responsible. I 
was Minister of External Affairs at that time 
and I am responsible. I am prepared to face 
any scrutiny, any examination, and I will 
abide by whatever may be the result of that 
scrutiny. I would very humbly point out that to 
suggest that there was a British draft and that 
the British draft had been accepted or signed 
by us is not correct.    Well, I 
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am a small man, but to suggest this thing 
about Shastriji that he accepted something 
which the British had suggested to him, 
without scrutiny or without looking to the 
interests of foe country is, to say the least, 
most uncharitable. May I remind the hon. 
Member, who now says that it was a British 
award, that it was a British draft, which had 
been accepted by me or by Shastriji, in all 
fairness to the country, in all fairness to this 
House, of which he is a Member, that he 
should have raised it when this agreement of 
1965 was being hotly debated on the floor of 
the House? It was incumbent upon him to 
have come forward with that statement and to 
have confronted Shastriji, who was at that 
time in charge of this. Now, it is no use for 
my hon. friend to come forward and drag in 
his name and say that he was responsible and 
that he signed a draft which had been 
prepared by the British. It is absolutely 
incorrect. There were several drafts which 
were exchanged. I know that about twenty to 
thirty drafts came. We made some sug-
gestions. Several modifications were made 
and ultimately something had to be accepted, 
which was acceptable to both the parties. 

SHRI G. RAMACHANDRAN: A point 
Mr. Sinha made and to which I would like 
you to give a clarification is this. Mr Sinha 
said that somebody had tied the hands of Lai 
Bahadur Shastri and that in a speech in 
Hyderabad he almost said that his hands had 
been tied. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: I have quoted that. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: I refuse to 
believe that my leader Shastriji's hands could 
be tied by anybody. It could not be tied by 
any person. On the face of it I would not have 
bothered really even to reply to any such 
thing, if it had not come from an hon. 
Member of my own Party. It pained me very 
much. We were together.   He is a colleague 

of mine. We were together in the United 
Nations. It was a very difficult time, when we 
handled the Kashmir question in the Security 
Council and we were constantly in touch with 
each other about Kashmir. When the matter 
came up, we were together for several weeks 
in New York, after this Kutch agreement. I do 
not recollect that on any occasion Mr. Sinha, 
either on the floor of this House directly or 
even informally, had mentioned to any one of 
us that Shastriji's hands were tied or that there 
was a draft given by somebody on which he 
signed. This to my mind is a most unkind cut. 
I would leave it at that. Blame me, because I 
am alive. Do not drag in Shashtriji's name, 
who is no longer here. I will bear the burden, 
without dragging in Shastriji's name, and I 
know how to< defend myself. 

SHRI M. RUTHNASWAMY (Madras);   
Mr.  Sinha's charge was .  .  . 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: please wait 
a minute. Let me finish, in the case of an 
award which had been approved by 
Parliament., by this House .   .   . 

SHRI A. D. MANI:    Not approved. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: I am sorry. I 
am talking of the 1966 agreement, not the 
Award. My arguments relate to the 1965 
agreement. That was an agreement which had 
been approved by this House and it was 
openly discussed. If there was any information 
of the type which" Mr. Sinha is mentioning 
for the first time today, in all fairness, he 
should have come out with it on that day. He 
should not have waited for the Award to be 
announced and when the Award happens to be 
against us, now he should not say that at that 
time somebody's hands were tied or somebody 
signed on the dotted line. I think Mr. Sinha. 
knew enough of me, because he had seen me 
functioning, in the Security Council. I may 
have my own weaknesses. I may-not be able 
to put across my case as- 
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[Sardar Swaran Singh] best as perhaps Mr. 
Sinha can. I have my own way, but surely no 
one can cow me down. No one was able to 
cow me down. I walked out of the Security 
Council, although there were many others 
who were wavering at that time as to what 
should be our attitude on the question of 
Kashmir when it was raised there. 

SHRI M. RUTHNASWAMY: Mr. Sinha's 
charge was that you had no legal expert or 
other expert from the  External  Affairs  
Ministry. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH; I would say 
that it is not justified. There were others who 
knew what treaties were, agreements were and 
all possible advice had been taken. It was 
done only after taking legal advice and proper 
advice. These are procedural matters. But to 
suggest that his hands were tied, to suggest 
that some Britisher or somebody else prepared 
a draft and we accepted it blindly or that we 
did not know what our interests were or we 
could be pressurised by anybody is not right. 
It is this which we object to, not these 
procedural  things. 

SHRI A. D. MANI: Since the matter has been 
raised by Mr. Sinha, the record must be set 
right, and I would like the Minister to tell us 
who his advisers were in this. An allegation 
has been made that the phrase; "any matter can 
be raised by anybody" or "'any dispute may be 
raised by any person'' was put into the 
agreement without proper consultation with the 
External Affairs Ministry. May I ask the Prime 
Minister also to reply to the charges made by 
Mr. Sinha that in regard to the procedure for 
the setting up of the tribunal the matter was 
decided in London without any consultation 
with the External Affairs Ministry? That 
means this has been done as a result oij 
political pressure put by Mr. Wilson. I want 
Mr. Swaran Singh to answer the first point and 
the Prime Minister to answer the second point. 

SARDAR     SWARAN     SINGH:     I would 
not like the Prime Minister to be bothered about 
it because   I was in  charge of External    
Affairs.    Although she was also a member of 
the Cabinet  at   that  time,  we  took    the main 
responsibility,   I and    Shastriji. (Interruption)   
I   was   the     External Affairs   Minister    
myself.     Everyday you accuse Ministers that 
they    take decisions not of their own  and    are 
bound too much by what the others advise.    
But to satisfy his    curiosity I would tell him 
that in that delegation, which had not gone    for    
this purpose  but  for  other purpose,    the high  
official  of the  External  Affairs Ministry who  
was  dealing, with  this matter  was  also there    
in    London. Then between    London    and     
Delhi there are constant means of communi-
cation  and  consultation.  I  say    with the 
fullest    sense    Of    responsibility that the best 
legal advice, best  advice    from    the       
External    Affairs Ministry    was    taken    and       
every care    was    taken    to    ensure    that 
there   were   no   loose   ends   in the 
agreement.      There    can    be    criticism  that  
the    agreement  was    not proper, that it could 
be improved.    It can  be improved I can 
improve  it. But it is an agreement, not my draft 
alone.    Agreement means that there is  an 
element  of give  and take    in the sense that 
there were some things which  we   accepted  
which   probably we did not like, but we took a 
conscious,  deliberate     decision  to   accept 
because we were trying to arrive at an   
agreement   which   should   be   acceptable to 
the two Governments.    It was not a statement 
before a Parliament or a statement which 
unilaterally could be made.    There are points 
there in    that agreement, I will   be quite   
frank,   which     probably  were a sort of 
modification of the original draft with a view to 
accommodating the other view point.   We were   
not j   in this posture, "either you accept it I   or 
reject it"; that was not the atmosphere. 

I would appeal to the Hon. Members that 
these are matters of history 



 

and we should not lightly drag in those 
considerations without proper verification, 
without proper authentication. It is easy to 
make catchy speeches. It is easy to blame me. 
Blame me by all means but do not blame 
those great leaders, the two Prime Ministers 
with whom I had the honour to serve, and 
there is no use imputing or importing things 
for which there is absolutely no justification 
whatsoever. After all in these matters no one 
is infallible, and it will be a bad day for the 
country, for any person who speaks on behalf 
of the country—decides things on behalf of 
the country if every time in retrospect^ if the 
result is not to your liking, you go back, open 
all your 'bahies' and try to find out and dig 
things which might be against an individual. 
That is not a proper way. That is not a 
responsible way of looking at a matter of this 
nature. I would beg of this House not to slip 
into that great error of running after the 
shadows and forgetting the basic things. Was 
there anything in our approach to refer an 
international dispute to a tribunal which was 
inconsistent either with our policy or with our 
thinking, or with the normal international 
behaviour? I am fully convinced that there 
was nothing. Was there anything in the 
dispute which required settlement? I am fully 
convinced that there was and I take full 
responsibility for accepting this. 

You forget all those things that were 
settled. I know several people have criticised 
me. In Punjab there was that very difficult 
problem of the two headworks. The actual 
alignment according to the award was cutting 
the masonry work of both. By give and take 
we settled this. We completely brought one 
under the control of one and the other under 
the control of the other. There was that very 
important and difficult question of Kusajare 
group of villages; twelve villages were 
involved in the same area. Unfortunately our 
own Judge there,  our own representative,  a 
re- 
269 RS—7. 

tired Judge of the Supreme Court 
had given statements in the judg 
ment which were against Indian in 
terests. I do not blame him because 
he was a Judge and he might have 
thought that that was the correct thing. 
But by agreement, by persuasion, by 
negotiation, we were able to settle that 
to the entire satisfaction of our Indian 
stand which was also greately apprecia 
ted by the Government of Punjab. 
There was the question of the Patharia 
forest. There was a great deal of com 
motion on that. We were able to set 
tle that. You forget all those things 
which we settled. One thing about 
which we had agreed was about the 
mode of settlement, and that mode of 
settlement does not give a result which 
is entirely to your liking. Therefore, 
the whole thing you examine in a 
topsy turvy manner and try to set the 
clock back and try to misread history, 
try to misquote facts and try to im 
port considerations which are who 
ly foreign, which are 
absolutely unwarranted and 
unjustified in any dispassionate examination 
of the situation and the facts that I have 
placed before the House. What is at stake in 
this? Had we at any time said that we will 
accept the award only if it goes in our favour? 
If there was such a feeling in anybody's mind, 
I am sorry I never had any such feeling. The 
award is an award. Parties claimed certain 
areas. Pakistan claimed that everything up to 
the middle of that Rann of Kutch was theirs. 
We said "no", they had got no claim. You 
say, "why have you said that that it is binding 
on both parties?" I plead before this 
honourable House, supposing your entire 
claim had been accepted and the entire claim 
of Pakistan had been rejected, would you like 
Pakistan again to agitate it, to go to the 
International Court unilaterally rejecting it, go 
to third party and find some able man like Mr. 
Chagk to argue that it is without jurisdiction, 
and again unsettle the whole thing? Now that 
tht thing is not entirely in your favoui you 
want to raise every reason to wriggle out of 
that commitment.     It 
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[Sardar Swaran Singh] 
would be wrong from the national point of 
view, wrong from any point of view, not to 
accept the obligation that you have undertaken 
under the award. I am amazed at the facile 
manner in which some of the arguments had 
been put forward. Do you want Pakistan again 
to reopen the whole issue that they are entitled 
to half of the Rann of Kutch and it should 
again become sub judicel Is that the intention 
of those who are asking us to go to this court 
or that court or to re-agitate that? There is no 
such forum, as has been ably argued by Mr. 
Mirdha. We have kept Com-imonwealth 
disputes out of the purview of the International 
Court. There is no point in going back to the 
International Court. This is a two-way traffic. 
It will be wrong to unsettle something which 
had been decided and again import an element 
of uncertainty into the whole thing. It is not 
entirely to your liking, but do you want the 
whole thing again to be re-agitated? Do- you 
accept, do those who are accusing us impliedly 
accept, that Pakistan can also re-agitate in 
some Other -foruim and can claim that their 
claim -has been wrongly rejected? Is that in 
our national interest? Is that fair? Is that 
correct? Is that consistent with the attitude that 
you are taking? I feel, Madam Deputy 
Chairman, that political considerations 
unfortunatedy are now being imported that the 
award is politically motivated. Two great law-
years clashed. I do not want to come into that 
clash. I know they will settle it themselves. 
(Interruption) The award to my mind is quite 
simple and quite clear. It is very interesting. 
What do they say? Mind you, this is now 
signed by all the three Judges. See the three 
lines at page 155. "The alignment of the 
boundary described in the Opinion of the 
Chairman and endorsed by Mr. Entezam has 
obtained the required majority. It is therefore 
the boundary determined by the    Tribunal."— 
signed at Geneva by the Chairman, by 
Nasrellah Entezam, by Ales Bebler. So, this 
is really the Award, 

this is the operative part, this is th« decree. 
Arguments are arguments. But sometimes 
arguments are slipshod. 

SHRI SUNDAR     SINGH     BHAN-
DARI: It carries no value. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: 

 

If you want to argue legally, I am prepared 
to argue. But let us not look at it from that 
point of view. I have experience perhaps a 
little more than that of Mr. Bhandari. If he is a 
lawyer I do not know. And whenever I have 
argued that a judgment is wrong, I can never 
forget the words of a very eminent Chief 
Justice before whom I appeared. He said, "Mr. 
Counsel, do not bother. I wili write a better 
Judgment. Let us decide as to whether the 
conclusions are correct or not." In this case, 
the conclusion to which all the three Judges—
mind you—have subscribed is that this is now 
the finding of the Tribunal, this is the Award. 
This is the Award. Who am I to say that it is a 
nullity. Mr. Chagla is a great Chief Justice, he 
is a great diplomat. He has got sufficient 
flexibility to describe a decision as a nullity, 
to which another eminent jurist, Mr. Setalvad, 
was violently protesting. He said, no, it is not 
a nullity. Whether it is a nullity or not, I 
cannot judge it. I know, in this Award of three 
lines they say that the boundary determined by 
two of them has got the requisite majority. 
This is the boundary that is determined, that is 
the boundary. And it will be a bad day if we 
do not accept the international Award. It is 
bad for us internationally, bad for us 
nationally and it is the height of chauvinism to 
continue to dispute such things in a very light-
hearted manner. 

Thank you. 
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SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: I have to seek 
clarifications on certain points. I never sought 
to deliver a catchy speech. The Hpuse, with 
more than 15 or 16 years of experience, 
knows that that is not one of my weaknesses. 
I am not noted for deliverying cetchy 
speeches. Nor was it my effort to sail the 
memory of Shastriji. Shastriji loved me like 
his younger brother. I can claim with 
justification that I was as close to Shastriji, if 
not closer, as Sardar Swaran Singh. 

I want to point out to seek one or two 
clarifications, why I quoted a line from 
Shastriji. I then said in my speech, it was a 
brief prepared by me for my own use. Really, 
this is a brief from "The Press Information 
Bureau, Government of India." This brief 
was approved by the Foreign Secretary of the 
Government of India before it was issued to 
the Press". Let me disclose the origin.    On 
page 7, they quote— 

"July  6,  1965." 

What did Shastriji say? 

"In terms of the 1959 agreement, which 
had provided or such reference, there was 
no alternative for India." 

Does  not  that  really     indicate that 
Shastriji's feeling was that the 1959 
agreement really bound him to this 
course?     That   is   number   one. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Your 
interpretation is fantastic. I can only remind 
him that Shastriji was a member of the 
Government even in 1959. 

SHRIB. K. P. SINHA: Maybe. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Therefore, I 
have said. I do not seek shelter under any 
other name. I have signed it on my 
responsibility. Point out what is wrong? 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: Therefore, I  want  
to  make jt  clear.     When  I 

quoted that, it was in an endeavour to 
extricate the memory of Shastriji.. . 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: I am 
glad  that you have been .....................  

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: ... when some mud 
is sought to be thrown at him. Another issue 
that I would like to seek clarification about 
from the hon. Minister is this. Again, I quote 
from this Press Information Bureau hand-out. 
On page 3 they say this and the agreement is 
put within inverted commas: 

"Both Governments reaffirmed 
their determination to resolve 
border disputes by negotiation and 
agreed that all outstanding bound 
ary disputes on the East Pakistan- 
India border and the West Pakis 
tan-India border, raised so far by 
either country............." 

What is the special significance of this clause 
"raised so far by either country". If this was 
not accepted here to be a dispute by India, it 
would have been rejected by Prime Minister 
Shastriji as it had been rejected so many times 
over so many years. Therefore, these words 
clearly indicate that something which was not 
a dispute was accepted as a dispute by both 
parties. Simply because one party raises it as 
a dispute, it becomes a matter for a tribunal. 
Otherwise, where was the necessity of this 
clause 'raised so far by either country?' They 
could have simply said, 'any dispute'. Why 
did they use this specific language? Thirdly . . 
. 

SHRI M. N. KAUL (Nominated): 'So far' 
excludes future disputes. That has    also to be 
borne in mind. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: It has other 
implications also. That is not the only 
implication. I never claim to be a great 
lawyer. Sardarji has much longer experience 
than I in law courts because I have practised 
only for three or four years. Since then I have 
been a wholetime Congress  worker.    I 
would  like to know 
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[Shri B. K. P. Sinha] 
if between April 1965 and June 1965 which 
means the end of hostility in Kuteh and the 
signing of the agreement"—was the Foreign 
Ministry at work on this issue? Did the 
Foreign Ministry, the Foreign Secretary, indi-
cate on what lines there should be an 
agreement? If so, what was that? 

Lastly, you said that the Prime Minister 
was there. I know, in theory the Prime 
Minister can do anything. But if that theory is 
to be followed in practice, then scrap all the 
South Block and the North Block. Any Prime 
Minister has to get the assistance of 
competent people and that is where the Secre-
taries, the Joint Secretaries and other experts 
of the Ministry come in. Who was there from 
the Foreign Affairs Ministry? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Sinha, 
you need not repeat your speech.    Make the 
points. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: I am only 
explaining the points which he has to clarify. 
He himself said, we went there with a 
different purpose. They did not go for this, 
purpose. This then is, according to his own 
admission, a snap agreement. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Not a snap 
agreement. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: Who was there 
from the Foreign Ministry present because 
my information is Chat Mr. C.S. Jha was in 
Algiers, that Dr. Krishna Rao, the Legal 
Expert of the Foreign Ministry, was also in 
Algiers. And therefore, who were the 
competent people? I do not blame Shastriji 
for that. Shastriji was a very simple man, an 
idealist who puts faith in others. My only 
charge in my earlier speech was that the 
machinery of the Foreigxi Ministry which is 
there to assist the Government of India was 
absent and that charge has not been rebutted 
by Sardarji in his speech. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: I do not 
want to enter into a controversy with my 
colleague because I value his analysis. And 
may be on this particular occasion he wants to 
adopt this attitude. But I do not want to enter 
into an acrimony. I do not mind his blaming 
me, I can defend myself. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You have 
said that. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: I was 
anxious that he should not bring in Shastriji's 
name; it is not very creditable to say about a 
colleague that he did not have the. capacity to 
get the best possible advice. All I would say 
is that it is wrong to say that it was a snap 
agreement in 1965. A great deal of diplomatic 
work had already taken place when he was 
still in India. A large number of 
communications and cross-communications 
had been exchanged between us and our High 
Commission in London, spelling out the 
various aspects, the various terms of this 
agreement. And it was gone into in very very 
great detail. The whole thing was being 
handled by the External Affairs Ministry and 
the External Affairs Ministry vetted every 
word. There were long discussions, 
arguments. I am sorry, normally it is not 
customary to bring in others because the 
Prime Minister and myself have signed. We 
should protect our Secretaries or the others. 
Wher we have placed our signatures, we are 
responsible. Why, I cannot defend it by the 
plea that this was an advice given wrongly or 
rightly by my Secretary or anybody else. To 
put the record straight, I thought that I should 
mention this aspect. 

About the earlier agreement also, to be fair 
to Shastriji, I would like to remind, because, 
again, unfortunately, that thing was brought 
in. Speaking on the June 30, 1965 
Agreement,     Shri       Lai       Bahadur 

3345 Re the   Award     °f Ind0-         [ RAJYA          SABHA ]       Pakistan    Tribunal     on     3346 
the Rann of Kutch 



 

Shastri stated as follows in the Rajya Sabha 
itself, on 24-8-65:— 

"..India was partitioned bet 
ween Pakistan and India, and it 
is but natural that there should 
be border disputes or border differ 
ences. These matters have been 
'often discussed and some of the 
border differences have been set 
tled ___Therefore,   I      say   in   our 
border differences, on our border points 
between Pakistan and India as far as 
possible, we have to settle them peacefully. 
And we did enter into agreements in 1959 
and 1960. These agreements are before 
you. They were placed before the House. 
Those agreements provide for certain 
procedures through which these differences 
could be processed and finally decided. So, 
in accordance with the terms of these 
agreements we felt that we should pursue 
this matter and as far as possible try to 
settle it peacefully. T, therefore, think Sir, 
that whatever we have done is right." 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: My one query 
remains unanswered. I said the hostilities 
ended in April. The Agreement was signed in 
June, three or four months after. In between 
what was the advice of the Ministry of 
External Affairs? What were the conclusions 
to which they came, and was that advice 
adhered to when the agreement produced by 
Mr. Wilson was signed? 

(No reply) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. 
Ramachandran, please be very brief. 

SHRI G. RAMACHANDRAN: I am 
asking two questions. The Mini*' ter is in 
excellent form. So I think h? can throw light 
on all matters raised by Mr. Chagla. One was 
that the Tribunal went beyond its terms of 
reference. Do you think so? Secondly, Mr. 
Chagla said that it is a political award and not 
a judicial award. What would you say about 
these two points? 

(No reply) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let the 
debate go on now. 

[      [THE   VICE-CHAIRMAN   (SHRI  M.   P. 
BHARGAVA)  in the Chair.] 

SHRI M. N. KAUL: Madam Deputy 
Chairman, I have listened with great interest 
to the debate in this House as also the debate 
in the other House and kept an open mind on 
this question. Now the first point that arises is 
the treaty-making power of the executive. So 
far as our Constitution goes, there is no 
express provision in it conferring power on 
the executive entering into treaties and 
agreements with foreign countries. But if two 
or three provisions of the Constitution are 
taken together, the necessary implication is 
quite clear. Entry 14 in the Union List 
provides:— 

"Entering into treaties and agreements 
with foreign countries and implementing 
of treaties, agreements and conventions 
with foreign countries." 

Now article 73 says:— 
'^Subject to the provisions of this 

Constitution the executive power of the 
Union shall extend (a) to matters with 
respect to which Parliament has power to 
make laws." 

So it is made clear that the power of the 
executive to enter into treaties with foreign 
countries is co-extensive with the legislative 
power. That is the position which corresponds 
roughly to the position as prevails in Britain 
which we have inherited in this country in our 
Constitution. 

It is clear also that there is no provision in 
our Constitution as there is in the United 
States that agreements entered into with 
foreign countries by that government should 
be subject to ratifiiation by the senate. But 
there have been cases where Government in 
their discretion have provided in the 
agreements themselves that the agreement 
should be subject to ratification by Parlia-
ment. There was one such motion which was 
moved by the then Prime Minister.    It was a 
treaty with Iran. 
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The treaty itself provided that it shall come 
into force when ratified by the Parliaments of 
the two countries. So it is no doubt true that it 
is not obligatory on the Government to bring 
an agreement for ratification before 
Parliament in the technical sense of that word. 
It is still open to the Government to provide in 
the treaties and agreements themselves that 
they will be subject to ratification by 
Parliament. 

Modern writers on these matters hold the 
view that a provision for ratification should, 
in a majority of cases,' be included in 
agreements, and the reason that is given is 
that it gives an opportunity to the States to 
have an opportunity of re-examining and 
reviewing instruments signed by their 
delegates before undertaking the obligations 
therein specified. 

Often a treaty calls for amend-- ments or 
adjustments in Municipal law. The period 
between signature and ratification enables 
States to pass the necessary legislation or 
obtain the necessary parliamentary approvals, 
so that they may thereupon proceed to 
ratification. The third ground that such a 
provision should be included in agreements is 
that there is also the democratic principle that 
the Government should consult public opinion 
either in Parliament or elsewhere as to whether 
a particular treaty should be confirmed. It may 
well be that public opinion violently 
disapproves of the treaty, in such a case a 
signatory State might feel constrained not to 
ratify the instrument. 

What I say is that we should draw some 
lessons from this episode, and one lesson that 
is clear is that in respect of an important 
treaty there should be a provision or 
ratification by Parliament; otherwise many 
complications arise. For instance, one 
question is still unresolved, namely,   
whether1   in      implementing 

this Award, cession of territory is involved or 
not. I think that is a moot point. Our case was 
that both parties agreed that the relevant date 
for ascertaining the boundary of Sind would 
be 18-7-47, the date of the passing of the 
Indian Independence Act. That is quite clear. 
There was war in Kutch in April, 1965, 
subsequently this war was ended by the 
London Agreement, it was clearly provided 
that the status quo should be restored. That is 
to say, both the parties should go back to the 
position that they occupied on 1-1-65. That is 
to say, one of the benefits of the London 
Agreement was that Pakistan was 
immediately and conclusively deprived of the 
fruits of the aggression that were achieved 
at.that time, and we reverted to the boundary 
and the position which we maintained before 
the Tribunal. So I feel that it can be argued 
with force that it would be inconsistent with 
our stand from the very beginning and also 
our stand before the Tribunal who were con-
fronted with maps to say that there is no 
cession of territory involved in the Award. 
There is cession in the sense that as a result df 
the Award certain territories have now to be 
given over to Pakistan which, according to the 
well-established boundary belong to India. So 
the Government has to proceed very 
cautiously in this matter. 

It may be that they may consult the 
Supreme Court. That is one of the courses 
open to them. But my own feeling is that the 
course that they are likely to take is that they 
will go through this Award according to the 
time schedule and take the risk of some one 
from Gujarat or elsewhere challenging the 
award in the courts, and there is always the 
risk of the courts issuing a stay order. And 
then the Government will say to Pakistan, 
"Well, so long as we are governed by our 
courts and so long.as the stay order subsists 
we cannot go ahead." So this is a question 
which  is  a very    important 



 

question and which still remains unresolved. 
How the future events will develop is difficult 
to predict. 

Now, Mr. Vice-Chairman, a great 
deal has been said and the matter 
has been '   argued      extensively 
that the Award is a political Award. When it 
is said that it is a political Award what is 
meant is that the majority have gone beyond 
the terms of reference. Now much can be 
argued on both sides. So far as I am con-
cerned, as a lawyer I do feel quite clearly, in 
any case, in one instance the Chairman has 
gone beyond the terrhs of reference. If you 
read his own words, he says: — 

"in my opinion it would be inequitable to 
recognise these inlets as foreign territory. It 
would be conducive to friction and 
conflict. The paramount consideration of 
promoting peace and stability in this region 
compels the recognition and, confirmation 
that this territory, which is wholly 
surrounded by Pakistan territory, also be 
regarded as such . . ." 

Now, if you read that, can there be a clearer 
internal evidence to show as the Chairman 
himself has said, that he has given those 
enclaves, as we are accustomed to call them, 
to Pakistan on the ground of promoting peace 
and stability? I do not question his motive, 
honesty or integrity. But equally according to 
the words used by him, it is clear that he has 
gone beyond the terms of reference. And he 
went beyond the terms of reference because 
he knew for certain that this award could not 
be questioned. It was said in the. agreement 
"provided the decisions of the tribunal shall 
be binding on both Governments and shall not 
be questioned on any ground whatsoever." He 
also knew that the terms of reference were not 
demarcation only, but both determination and 
demarcation. "Whereas it is necessary that 
after the status quo has been established in the 
aforesaid Gujarat—West Pakistan border 
area, arrangements should 

be made for determination and demarcation 
of the border in that area   .   .   ." 

Now, in future we should draw a lesson 
from this episode that the terms of reference 
should, not be as conclusive as they are in this 
case. We should not be bound hand and foot 
to a tribunal however eminent that tribunal 
may be. There should be internal provisions 
in the terms of reference itself which will 
enable the  parties  to  challenge   .   .   . 

SHRI SUNDAR SINGH BHANDARI:    
But  what  about this  one? 

SHRI M. N. KAUL: There should be some 
internal provisions in th« agreement itself 
which would provide a mode of challenging 
the award. So far as this reference is 
concerned, you will always be open to the 
charge that you have not honoured the agree-
ment. It is n°t a legal question. The question is 
that the then Prime Minister put his signatures 
or authorised signatures to be put on the 
document. I do not know whether he himself 
signed it or any plenipotentiary signed it. So it 
is a question of honouring our word. That is 
the sole ground on which I put it. The Award 
has g°ne beyond the terms of reference. I feel 
that the Government of the day was wrong in 
not providing for ratification in the agreement, 
in not providing for other safeguards and so 
on. The lesson that has' to be learnt—I am 
more concerned with the future, is that such 
agreements should contain internal provisions 
of safeguard. The present agreement does not 
contain internal provisions of safeguard. It is 
true—I have consulted authorities—that 
Parliament has the sovereign right. It is not a 
question of Government. The successor 
Government has decided to follow the course 
that of Mr. Shastri approved and took. But 
Parliament can throw out the agreement. Look 
at the practice in U.K. which we have adopted. 
The texts of most international agreements are 
laid before Parliament for its information. Ap-
proval of the agreement or treaty is 
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[Shri M. N. Kaui] not requneu, but an 
adverse vote would prevent tneir ratification. 
Mo-Ihing legally 'and Constitutionally can 
prevent ratification of this award except an 
adverse vote in Parliament. So 
Constitutionally that is clear. Tne Government 
is able to get througn this award because it is 
its opinion that this award should be honoured 
and it has certain political advantages and 
they have the requisite majo. nty to carry it 
through. But tecnni-caiiy and Constitutionally, 
tne paramount and sovereign power is vested 
in Parliament. Whatever signatures may have 
been appended by Ministers 'and Prime 
Ministers, Parliament can always, in the 
exercise of its sovereign power, override 
Government and pass an adverse vote. Par-
liament is not bound in a matter on which its 
approval has not been obtained. That is the 
Constitutional and legal position in this matter 
and that is absolutely beyond doubt. 

SHRI SUNDAR SINGH BHANDARI: 
Can the area be transferred without a 
Constitutional amendment? 

SHRI M. N. KAUL: There may still be an 
opportunity for Parliament if the courts in 
India declare that the Award involves cession 
of territory. Government will have to bring 
forward legislation and when they bring 
forward such legislation—I have not studied 
the matter carefully—a special majority will 
be necessary in both Houses to pass it. 

SHRI SUNDAR SINGH BHANDARI: 
Will not a Constitutional amendment be 
needed? 

SHRI M. N. KAUL: If it is held by courts 
that it is cession of territory there will have to 
be an amendment of the Constitution. But the 
Government take a contrary view. They say 
that it does not involve cession of territory. I 
think it would be inconsistent with their stand 
to say that it involves no cession of territory. 
It does involve cession of territory unless the 
courts take the view that the boundary     
determined by     the 

Award should be deemed to be     the 
boundary at the time of partition. 

Tnis debate in both Houses has been a very 
healthy and good debate. But if the lessons 
are not drawn, ii they are not crystallised in 
resolutions iormaily moved and approved 
here, the same kind of mistake may be made 
by the Executive. The Executive is prone to 
make mistakes. It is the duty of Parliament to 
be watchful and correct these mistakes. About 
this particular agreement, there is no question 
of throwing it overboard except by an adverse 
vote of Parliament. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA (Uttar Pradesh): 
Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir,- I rise to support the 
decision of the Government to accept the 
award of the tribunal. When I say that I sup-
port the decision 0t the Government to accept 
and implement the 'award of the Kutch 
Tribunal, I do so with the utmost sorrow. I 
share the sorrow and the anger and the 
anxiety of friends like Mr. Rajnarain, that 
some territory which we claim is ours is going 
to a neighbouring country. But I feel that the 
fact that we entered into an agreement that we 
would honour the verdict of the tribunal and 
that whatever the verdict of the tribunal it 
would be binding and shall not be challenged 
by 'any party anywhere under any 
circumstances, is something which we should 
not forget. 

I am sorry. Sir, that today a number of 
Members of this House remarked that we in 
this country were led by idealists like 
Jawaharlal Nehru and Dr. Radhakrishnan. I 
personally feel that some sort of idealism is 
necessary in every leader. I feel that if Mr. B. 
K. P. Sinha did not waste all his time in a 
district court but took to Congress work it was 
because of some idealism. If Mr. Rajnarain 
who came from a rich zamindar family did 
not become a richer zamindar, but became a 
fighter for the downtrodden, it was because of 
some ideal- 
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SHRI ARJUN ARORA: If the idealism of 
Mr. B. K. P. Sinha and the idealism of- Mr. 
Rajnarain has to be admired, the much 
superior and lofty idealism of Jawaharlal 
Nehru and Dr. Radhakrishnan has also to be 
admired. 

 

SHRI G. RAMACHANDRAN: He is 
talking about idealism, not ideal. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA: Mr. Rajnarain has 
forgotten whatever English he learnt at the 
Banaras Hindu University. 

 
SHRI ARJUN ARORA: There are certain 

elements in this country who are opposed to 
every international agreement. Sir, I would 
like the' Members of this House and the 
country at large to go into the history of all 
the international agreements to which this 
country has entered into. There are certain 
elements, notably the Jana Sangh and the 
S.S.P.. which have always opposed them. 

SHRI SUNDAR SINGH BHANDARI: 
Because you enter into wrong agreements. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA: They have 
opposed all the agreements and it ap- 

pears that if they have their sway and if 
unfortunately they come into power, which 
they never will they will not enter into any 
international agreement and will rely on 
perpetual warfare with the neighbours. I 
personally feel, Sir, that it is not a correct 
Way for lany good citizen, because while we 
are the citizens of this country, while we are 
sons aad daughters of this country, we are 
also citizens of the world and it is necessary 
that we should develop traditions of 
friendship and good neighbourliness with our 
neighbours and try to settle all our disputes 
with our neighbours around the table by direct 
negotiations and when the negotiations fail, 
by resort to arbitration by a mutually accepted 
tribunal or party or whatever it is. Bilateral 
talks of course come first. If persistent 
bilateral talks do not produce the desired re-
sult or settlement, there are only two ways 
open, war or arbitration. There are only three 
ways of settling international disputes, by 
diplomacy which means bilateral talks by 
reference to Tribunals and by warfare. Sir, 
before this Award came and before this 
debate took place, I never realised that the 
dispute about certain portions of the Rann of 
Kutch was such an old dispute that there were 
not once, twice, but a number of meetings and 
discussions and bilateral talks to settle the 
dispute and the bilateral talks failed and in 
1965 it led to a war. Now, sir, we have to 
refer to the mention of the Kutch war of 1985 
in this House and elsewhere. Sir, the same 
elements which are opposing the acceptance 
of the Award today were blaming our Army, 
were blaming our Government for their 
performance In the battle in the Rann of 
Kutch. 

SHRI SUNDAR SINGH BHANDARI:   
Because they did not defend 
it. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA: I want you to say 
that. Now according to ' my friend, Mr. 
Bhandari, the war was not going in our favour 
and if the war was not going in our favour and 
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SHRI ARJUN ARORA: Sir, the time at my 
disposal is very limited and I may be allowed to 
come to the subject. The agreement whoever 
drafted it was a foolproof agreement. Particularly 
articles 3 (ii) and 3 (iv) have to be read with 
care.-In article 3 (ii) it is said "... shall be referred 
to the Tribunal for determination of the border jn 
the light of their respective claims and evidence 
produced before it and the decision of the 
Tribunal shall be final and binding on both the 
parties." 

 
. SHRI ARJUN ARORA: I am not the 
Government. But 1 want Mr. Bhandari and 
Mr. Rajnarain tp realise the logical 
conclusions of their own statements, and I 
want them to remember the statements which 
they made in 1965. Either they were incorrect 
then or they are     incorrect 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA: This article says 
that the decision of the Tribunal shall be final 

and binding on both the parties. As Sardar 
Swaran Singh very ably pointed out, it is 
binding as much on Pakistan as it is binding 
on India and it would nave been as much 
binding on Pakistan as on India even if the 
entire claim of Pakistan was totally rejected. 
Mr. Rajnarain thinks an international Tribunal 
is like a witness who had to say 'yes* 0r 'no*. 
Now I remind him 

[Shri Arjun Arora] 
if we decided to end the war -ind took 
recourse to a Tribunal, we were no fools, we 
were wise in that (Interruptions.) 

 



 

of an old story. Somebody came to the 
witness box and he was asked a question: 
When did you stop beating your wife? He was 
asked to give a day. Such a thing, Mr. 
Rajnaiain should remember, could not be 
placed before the Tribunal and the Tribunal 
could not be compelled to say 'yes' or 'no' in 
one word to the claim either of India or of 
Pakistan. The Tribunal has considered the 
respective claims and evidence produced 
before it by both the sides. When I heard Mr. 
Chagla for the first time in this House on this 
subject, I had not got the Award with me. But 
today I could not follow how a jurist of the 
eminence of Mr. Chagla ignores the sig-
nificance of the word 'determine'. He ignores 
the significance of the word 'determine' in this 
article. Mr. Chagla wanted to make a subtle 
distinction and said that the Tribunal was only 
to say about the border, where it is and not 
where it should be. The Tribunal was of the 
view and all the three Judges of the Tribunal 
were of the view that their function was to 
decide as to where the border should be and 
that alone will come within the mischief of 
the meaning of the word 'determine'. 
Otherwise the word 'demarcation' would have 
been used. 

 
6 P.M. . SHRI ARJUN ARORA: The word 
'determine' does not mean 'demarcation'. The 
word 'determine' means that the Tribunal on 
the basis of the evidence produced by both 
the sides, will decide what the boundary 
should be   .   .   . 

SHRI    SUNDER    SINGH    BHAN-
DARI:    Including the enclaves. 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY: That 
is what they have done. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA: Enclaves ate part 
0f the boundary. Enclaves are not  separate  
from  the boundary. 

SHRI SUNDER SINGH BHANDARI; 
Also coming under the demar. cation. 

THE VICE CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA): Mr. Arjun Arora, it is time to 
wind up. Take one of two minutes more. 

AN HON. MEMBER: He can continue 
tomorrow. 

J     

SHRI ARJUN ARORA: I shall continue 
tomorrow. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA): No, no. You may take a 
couple of minutes more. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA: Sir, I am glad that 
some Members of this House correctly 
pointed out that the agreement and our duty 
to honour the agreement is an international 
commitment. India has a place in the comity 
of nations which is a glorious one and in 
order to continue to be in that place, in order 
to continue the reputation that we enjoy as a 
peace-loving country, it is our duty to ftonour 
an international commitment and to 
implement the Award, which in any case, is 
binding upon us. I am afraid. 

SHRI SUNDER SINGH BHANDARI: 
The Prime Minister has different ideas about 
it. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA;    I am not 
the Prime Minister. 

SHRI SUNDER SINGH BHANDARI:     
You are defending her. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA: The meeting being 
held at Delhi since yesterday between the 
representatives of India and Pakistan has also 
been assailed by some Members of this 
House, both yesterday and to-day. I think this 
meeting is also a part of the agreement.     The 
.agreement which Is an- 
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[Shri Arjun Arora] nexure I to the Award 
correctly lays down that the representatives of 
the two Governments shall meet at Delhi not 
later than two weeks after the Award is 
rendered to discuss and decide upon certain 
things. 

AN HON. MEMBER: Within one 
month.  

SHRI ARJUN ARORA: This was also a 
part of the agreement. This meeting was also 
a part of the agreement. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: Yesterday. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA): No, no, please. No. more. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA: With these words, 
I support the decision of the Government to 
accept and implement the Award and I know 
that this is in the best interests of the country. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA): The House stands adjourned 
till  11  A.M.  tomorrow. 

The House then adjourned at 
four minutes past six of the clock till 
Eleven of the clock on Wednesday, 
the 6th March, 
1968. 

-   '• 
- 
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